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ASSEMBLYMAN JOSEPH CHARLES, JR. (Chairman): Ladies and

gent leman, we shall begin the public hearing that has been convened by

the Subcommittee of the Assembly Housing and Urban Policy Committee.

Just by way of background, in the Assembly, a standing

bCommiqtee known as the Housing: and Urban Policy Committee was recently -

formed for the session beginning in 1982. That Committee was a new
Committee. It was formed by the leadership of the Legislature because
it was felt that the housing iﬁ the State of New Jersey was dire in the
crisis situation and thst 'sbme defendant committee should ' be
established to deal with the housing situation.

That Committee was formed, and it is chaired by Assemblyman

Dave Schwartz who is from Middlesex County. Other members of the

Committee include Assemblywoman Leanna Brown, who is sitting to my

right, Assemblyman John Watson, and Assemblyman Robert Meyer.

The Subcommittee that was formed was the result of some
discussions within that Commitiee. It was decided sometime toward the
end of 1982 that some special attention should be given to\the public
housing situation in the State of New Jersey. As a result of that, a

Subcommittee of this Assembly‘Hqusing and Urban Policy Committee was

formed.
| I was named the Chairman of that Subcommittee on Public
Housing.  Also named to serve on that Subcommittee was Assemblywoman
Leanna Brown, who is from Morris County, and Assemblyman John Watson.
As 1 indicated before, Leanna Brown is here today, and she is
participating in the public hearing. Assemblyman John Watson bhas
personal broblems within his family. His wife is not well, and he is
attending to her personal needé today, so he i1s not here. He sends his
apologies for not being able to'be here with us today.

| The purpose of the Cdmmittee ig to hold a series of statewide

public hearings on the issue of public housing. It is our intent to

-

have a hearing in the norfhern part of the State, followed by one in

the central part of the State and another in the southern part of the
State. The idea is to get input from all who are concerned about the

issue of public housing -~ from management to tenants, to community, to

civic organizaticns, to gcverqmental officials, all who have knowledge,

interest and involvement in public housing. We are inviting their

participation in these series of hearings.



- The hope is that bybthe conclusion of the hearings, we will
dgyeiﬁp such information as might enable the State of New Jersey to
make gome sort of appropriate response to public housing.

As those of you who are here probably know, and you may know
it even better than we on the Subcommittee, public housing up to this
point, ﬁarticulafly in the State of New Jersey, has been a matter of
Federal and local concern and involvement., There has not been too much
invoivement by the State itself. Qur Committee has been formed to
investigate andvtd determine whether there can be some involvement on a
State ievel toward merely alleviating some of the problems that exist
in public housing. . It is with that purpose and that intent that we are
having these nhearings. It is our hope that at the conelusion of these
hearings, we will determine some way that the State can involve itself
in the problem. 7

We bhave invited members of tenant organizations, members of
housing authorities, and commissioners and executive directors to speak
at these public hearings. We have ajsd invited legal people, lawyers

who have been invelved in litigating the concerns and issues of
© residents of public ‘housing. If I can check my list, we have also
invited various public housing associations throughout the State of New
Jerseys

I would like to tell you that?l have received communications
from NARA, one of the statewide public housing associations, and they

have advised me that it is their intent to participate in a subsequent
hearing. They hove some material they hme coliecting,'which bheyawéwt

to submit to Uhe Committee. They will have it ready in the future, and

they will address it at ‘a subsequent hearing.
We have also contacted the State Legal Services operation. 1

‘have ‘heard  from ome of their attor there who ‘has indicated his

intent ‘to participate 1im ‘these ‘hearings. We ‘have also ‘had
communications ‘from -an attorney who represents ‘the New ‘Jersey
‘Association of Public Housina Authorities, and that -organization will
'be‘paﬂtfcipating'toou 1f not' today, at least at some other time.

1 ‘would also like ‘te 'say ‘that the New Jersey Temants

Oryganization has been ‘notified of the hearing, .and we expect

participation from them toao.



We can begin now with testimony from those who have appeared
today. Before we begin with tgétihony from the audience, 1 would like
to give Assemblywoman Leanhai Brbwn‘ an opportunity to address the
audience. Leanna?

' ASSEMBLYWOMAN BROWN:  Thank you, Mr. Chairman. It is a real
pleasure to be here again in' ybur beaut i ful municipal building -iﬁ
Jersey City. As a Freeholder,;we had meetings here on occasion when we
were negotiating some challenges between the City of Jersey City and
the County of Hudson and other counties that were involved in
transportation challenges. I have a couple of cobservations.

’ . One of the reasons that this Housing Committee was formed
last year was because in 1981, the minority party in Trenton undertook v\
a housing emergency team task force, and we did have four public
hearings throughout the State df New Jersey.

One of the recommendations from that particular task force
was that the Legislature should establish a standing Committee on
Housing, and I am very pleésed that the leadership did decide to make
this change in Committee 'organizatibn last year in the Assembly;
Senator 0'Connor is here from the Senate, and maybe that change will be
made in the next session when we reorganize in the Senate.

1 have a couple of observations, and I want to say this now
so.that maybe all of you who ére testifying can give some input. In
the second paragraph of an overview that was very well prepared by
Karen who is up here with us, fhere is a statement made that "although -
public housing originally served the working poor, it has graduélly
become the housing of last resort for our poorer citizens."

I am sure that in some cases this is very, very true. 1 am
also very concerned here in the State of New Jersey about the people
who cannot even get into pubiic housing. I have some feeling, and
disprove me if I am wrong with the remarks you make from time to time,
that we do have people in public housing today that because they have
been there maybe ten or fifteen years, are in a more favorable
financial situation than somé of our people who are not in pdblic
housing. So, that is an overall concern that I have. ,

Secondly, I would like to say, Asaemblymanltharles,,that I
think the tihing of these hearings is very good because we have also,
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sinice Liiis Subcommittee was formed, had the benefit of the Mount Laurel
Ii decigion from the courts, and I think lots of us are looking again
wilh renewed convietion that housing is a State respomsibility. We are

not going to shick our duty. I am not sure it is crystal clear how we
Jo wing . y \

can est

aeeomplish this end and, therefore, we welcome your testimony
this worning.  Thank you very mucn.

ASSEMBL YMAN CHARLES: Assembl2man Joe Doria has arrived, and
he is joining us at the podium. He will participate also. Joe, do you
have any opening remarks?

ASSEMBLYMAN DORIA: No, I'm not a member of the Housing.
Commitiee, but Assemblyman Charles invited me, and I just want to say
that 4 think 1t 1s very important that we hear from the people who live
in our publie nousing, or who deal diregtly with the public housing in
tihe State of nNew Jersey to get some kind of feedback from them. 1
think that is the whole point here, so I want to leave 1t at that.

ASSEMBL YMAN CHARLES: I would like to also acknowledge the
presence of Senator £d U'Cornor. He is here with us this morning and
is alsg interested in public hausing‘land'”thej issues 1involved. ’ As

Assembiywoman Brown has just indicated, those bf us who 'make wup this

Housing Comnittee on the Assembly side are hopeful that the Semate side
ﬁiii gee Tit to form @ similar type of committee to deal with these
very diportant issues.

I know many of you have been here for some time, so without

any further statements, 1 would liﬁe-ita begin w the publiec

testimony. I know chat ‘there is one persom in the audience who I spoke

#hc has some 'serious time restrictions, and as an

‘accommtdation to her since she ‘has somgvremarks, I would like to -ask
‘Katherine Todd 1f she would like to lead off. I know, Katherine, it is
to start the whole
‘but 111 defer to someone ‘else if you have longer to wait.
Okay, we'll start them with ‘Beb Rigby. I think he is a
Fitting person to ‘start with 'ﬁﬁw*begihsifhE"ﬁ&Stﬁmﬂﬂyh He ' is ‘the

better ‘to come second sometimes and not

‘Executive Director of the Jersey City weusing Authority.
ROBERT R IGBY: Thank you, Joe, fellow Assemblymen and
‘Assemblywoman, both for coming to Jersey City and for caring about

‘pubiic housing,



I'm actually here in two roles today -- one in speaking on
behalf of the mayor, who did want to attend and offer the Committee his
comments; however, he is attending a meeting of the large city mayors
regarding revenue sharing,‘ ahd he asked me to stand in for him.
Secondly, I am speaking as Director of the.Authopity.

~ If it would be all right with you, I would like to give the
remarks that the Mayor would have offered at this time. Instead of
listening to me first -as Director, if you would hear the members who
have come -~ the public housing tenants and other interest groups -- 1
will hold mine as Director fof the end. Is that all right with you,
gentlemen? | . ‘

ASSEMBLYMAN CHARLES: = Yes, that is fine with me. I do want -
to hear from the members of thé audience who have taken time off to be
here. If anybody has any outStanding problems in terms of time, will
you let me know that right now so that I can make sure that since
you've come, you will gef an nppértunity to speak?

Okay, Shaheer? How much time do you have?

SHAHEER AKHTAB: I'monmy lunch break, and I've got
until one ao'clock. »
_ ASSEMBLYMAN CHARLES:l That means you have another hour and -
fifteen minutes. i
MR. AKHAB: Right.
ASSEMBLYMAN CHARLES: Okay. Will that allow you time to give
'your opening remarks, Bob? ' o

MR, RIGBY: Sure. I think I will probablyimake five maih‘
points. They are really very simple. ' _

One, the issue of need: Really toc anyone, even the most
casual observer, there is just:no-question regarding the dire need for

. affordable hdusing, especially in our major cities. The incidence of
homelessness is doubling up. Application lists boidering on ten years
to enter public housing and other assisted housing are now
commonplace. And that, to only maybe the Reagan Administration, is
really not the qUestionb 1 would suggest to this Committee or ‘any
other. It is a clear, evident and immediate need.

 The question that has to be addressed is, in what form and by
what bodiés'should that need be addressed? [ think the Mayor's concern
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for 2 mnumber of wvears '‘has been .that the Federal government in

'sponsoring its programs nrovides money ‘for construction, but not for

operations. Their concentration is inordinately on the first two yeats
of the 1ife of a housing deveélopment iﬁstead‘mf on 1ts remarning forty
plus. That seems @& wmismatch in terms of both emphasis iand
conceptration. Building needed heusing wunits is only the first step.
Ensuring that there are‘suffmcient'moniés to 6perate them 1s certainly
the

second and more necessary one over the long term.

Just te qive wou an example of how dependant the.fPublic
Housing Authority im Jersey City is wpon Federal subsidy, the avérage
rent that our residents pay is approximately $100 per month. The
average cost of operation per unit per momth is $300, and $100 in debt
service, That is the repayment of initial construction costs, ahd the
modernization that is taking place over the years. 50, you have a cost
of approximately $400 every month for every unit. That is offset by
$100 in rent. Basically 75% of the revénue that it takes to operate @
housing authority comes from the Federal govermment.

If public housing is to keep its rents relatively low, and
-now at 30% of adjusted income, that subsidy is essential. There is no
other way to continue to operate fixed assets. It is not an
entitlement prbqram: these are real buildings with real live people in
© them. That subsidy is essential.
Both the emphasis over the term af ‘the program and thew
‘1 current administration are trying to eut back, and radically so, the

-amount of money that is. being provided for public heusing. It is

,trylngf te shift the burden in a number ef ‘ways. -~ first, to the

s, which they have already dope by increasing: rental payments
from 25% to. 30% for existing benants~ over fiwve yeats and for new
tenants. immediately upon occupancy, and: secondly, to. the ecities. I
think that the Mayor would emphasize. very éleafly that the cities are

in, ng position to, pick up a program that has been under Federal

auspices for. forty years. The City wi 1 certainly be ready to do: its
part;. however, we are not going to take. problems that have developed
over forty years. and address’them iﬁ aﬂ&‘Fbur-year term,. and: certainly.
not during. a time when aid to cities ih gemeral is beiny cut back at
the. Federal level. | ‘



I think those would be the two main general thrusts of the
Mayor's comments. I think he mightxadd three more specific ones.

First, on a number of occasions, the Mayor hés met with the
citywide Tenant Affairs Board. It is a board comprised of the tenant’
presidenté of each of the housing developments. A number of members of
the board are here today and will talk later.

I think he would‘emphaéize to you how absolutely essential it
is to work with and support the efforts of these tenant leaders,
because more than you, more than the buresucrats, more than myself,
more than the elected‘officials, these residents, unpaid volunteers,
take the time to take & leadership role to address extremely hard
issues, to work with what they‘have, to explain to residents, to answer
‘hundreds of questions, to take more complaints than I'would like to
admit, and if public housing has half a chance at any level, its future
lies with our recognition of the impbrtance of those roles and
supporting fhem:in any way that @e can. If we do not support the most
responsible of - leadership, »wé will be left with the obviocus
alternative, and that just will not work.

So, to the extent that the Legislature can rénder its support
For_the kinds of interrelatiodshipe that are necessary, for the kinds

of leadership roles that could be played by voluntary organizations, -

ranging all the way from advisory boards to tenant management

corporations, where there are, in fact, two sites run in Jersey City’--’
tenant management corporationsv-- both Montgomery Gardens and A. Harry.
Moore. The more that that can happen, the better. |
Another specific point that I think he would mention is that

the converse of the most responsible leadership is what I guess best
referred to as that 1% of the tenants in public housing projects“who
make life miserable for the rest. And in one way or another, we, and I
mean both the Legislature and bublic housing authoritiés and the tenant
organizations, need to deal with that. 0Of course, it is politically
unpopular with any tenant group to.give housing authorities or tenant
organizations additional and potentially arbitrary powers to deal with
those kinds of problems, and I don't think that is what would be
suggested. Rather, in some féshion, however 1t may be developed, we
- must be able to deal with that'l%, that extremely small group of people

‘who make life so difficult for so'many other very, very good people.



Ye damage that that does, we are
this resident should cease -~ cease .and -
We ‘are ‘asking the drug pusher to

‘ ildren. That
6 ‘diiby, and we ‘ought ‘te ‘do something :about that. I am :wsu:r,«é that the

Mayor would urge ‘that you try to address it.
His Final ‘point would be a general one. To ‘the extent that
 'the ‘Stiate ‘and ‘the City ‘cooperate dnd work with each other, clearly the
City ‘becones ‘stronger ‘and s ‘in ‘a ‘better position to serve its public
‘hotisiy ‘projects. Give 'the ppolice, Firve, ‘sanitation iand wther social
‘services that ‘adthority ‘that they ok

y ‘depend wpon. ‘A cooperatiwve
Bnship is ‘obviously ‘ideal, and that woften icomes Hown ‘to ‘dollars

and ‘cénts. '
I would defer ‘on ‘the specific ‘issues ‘that ‘the Mayor is 'trying

ress with ‘the State ‘@t ‘the ‘oment; ‘however, I ‘think ‘that general

‘point “wWould at ‘ledst ‘be ‘made ‘=- ‘that it s ‘very ‘important ‘for ‘the ‘State

A

‘be "in ‘tHe iposition ‘to ‘do iat least ‘the ‘best -t -can, rand wcertainly the

‘State ipliays ‘a ‘grest “role 'n ‘that.

ink “He “would ‘then ‘say ‘thank you.

‘ “units ‘of ‘pblic ‘he
1411 Jdéfer iy question. '

© 'ASSEMBLYMAN -
“Front. T “would ‘kike @
“forward, ‘or “evén efore ‘that, b swith John iso “he'll ‘knew -who
iyouate, “and ‘o that “We -cdn aliso “have “gome J"»s&‘niblance '6f corder.

1 “am Cresdy “tiow “to "fhéf'a'\‘r “the wgecond spedker. T'11 waccept

“whiever “walks up First, provided ‘ther
KA TUHEE R TINGE TUDUDD:  fGobd “morning. My rname .isiKatherine

‘Todd, “ahd 1 “am “President 'of “the  Terant “Mamagement ‘Cooperdtaon mat

148 “no “mad ‘charge. {lkadiesibefore

Terien.
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Montgomery Gardens here in Jersey<tity. With me is one of my managers,
Ms. Dorothy Maxwell. | |

I am really shocked that the State has decided to understand
that people in public h0u51ng ‘do exist, and we hope that after these
Meetihqs, you will’ know\the type of people you are worklng with and
what we are all about. I don't think I can illustrate any more than
what Mr. Rigby has already done in talking about the need of public
housing here in Jersey City. We have good people who live in public
housing, and you will find that as you travel throughout the State of
New Jersey. But, it is that 1% all over, whether it be public housing
or private-sector. You have your problems as we have ours. |

So, the only way we can deal with one of the problems is if
we decide to work together. ?I am hoping that when you go babk, you
will think about the tenant leaders who . live in public housing and who
deal with the problems daily. :

As Mr. Rigby said, mdsi of us work for free, and we give up
our time to cut down on a lotvoﬂ the problems that exist in our public
housing. But we need your .help, too. - We need your support in
instituting bills when you are in Trenton. Remember, We sent ’you
there, and we want to keep you there by you doing some of the things
that we would like for you to do. | |

I will say on behalf of Montgomery Gardens that we hope that
you will support the bill on the pushers. If you decide to institute a -
bill, we'll see what we can do with the pushers there and throughout
the State. Not only that, we need subsidy money -- more of it. Maybe
what the President doesn't give us in Washington, DC, maybe you might
decide to give us. ) '

There are services that are being cut from public housing due
to the fact that the budget will not allow them. So, I am saying that
if there is any way that you can speak with the tenant leaders, we'll
.come to Trenton. We don't mind, because we are the people wh& are
there. We are the people who are up front, and I think with our idput
and your input, maybe people will know that™ you are thinking about
public housing. ‘

Thank you. ;

ASSEMBLYMAN CHARLES:  Thank you. May I ask you a few
questions, Miss Todd? |



Sure.
BLYMAN CHARLES: OUkay. I noticed that one of the areas

ked about, as it was an area that was brought up by Executive

you tai

Uirestor Rigoy -- ome of the serious problems that you have is how to
deal wilh the few tenants who ma,ké- life tough for the rest of the
peaple who live there.
| i know that some bills have been introduced in the

Legisiature thal are intended to address to some extent the problems of
disorderly tenants, and 1'm sure you are aware of some of the tﬂypés of
biils that have been introduced. |

Une of the problems that the sponsors of such legislation
have tun into is & concern by New Jersey temants organizations or
tenants organizations for just housing in general, that these bills
m.i_gh!t. aliow arbitrary action on the part of landlords.

Do you have any specific problems that you think are
particularly recurrent, that will enable us to limit the kind of bill

if one is introduced, and that will allow us to handle the type of

robiem you are talking about? [ gather from what you are saying that
the biggest problem you are concerned. about in terms of dmotdeﬂ%
persons are drug persons who are involved in drug traffic. Is that the
biggest type of offender you are concerned sbout?
MS. 100D Yes, it is. -

ASSEMBLYMAN. CHARLES:  Would it be your suggestion that you
would; be empowered. to, act or some authority would be empowered to act
upon. arrest or couviction?  Whem would o went fe b obls tor dy

somet

MS. TODD: Well, you; know, that 1is: a twefold thing.

Remember, if I go. in. with. the power, or: anyone: who. lives im public:

on. is. gone., : ' o

I strictly. hold: that that is; the: authority,'s=-
ASSEMBLYMAN. CHARLES:  Okays, whem should: they be: permitted: to:
ge”  Wnat I really should have asked: you was, when: should: they  be:

11111

permitbed to, go in. and: act against those: persons?
MS. TODD:  MWhen. the pol

: have found: the: evidence.  You:

know, in. other words, it is a. police: matter. Once it leaves public:

, 10



housing, it is a police matter, and I think it should be dealt with
through the courts, not throﬂgh us. When I say us, I mean the
authority. That should be an éutomafic thing when they go into court,
that they must vacate the premfses.

ASSEMBLYMAN CHARLES: , I'm just getting viewpoints now. You
would say that upon the filing iof the arrest of the person that grounds
might then be considered to exist for brlnglngo—

_ .M5. T0DD: I said ev;dence,\ You can arrest and not have any
evidence. , |

ASSEMBLYMAN CHARLES: . Se, you are talking about an eviction
then by the time they are convicted.

MS. TODD: VYes, theré-will be evidence. Remember, you have
toc be careful of the language you use.

ASSEMBLYMAN CHARLES: Yes.

MS. TODD: I cannct say that this person is on drugs when I
have no right to say it.

ASSEMBLYMAN CHARLES: I am somewhat familiar with the
criminal process, and normally there is quite a bit of time that
elapses between the time of  an arrest and tﬁe time of some disposition
of those charges. In some cases it takes a yeai or two years. Do you
think there should be some definite time within which some action is
taken against the person? 'For'example, are you willing to wait for«twd
years until a charge is actually determined, or dec you think something
should be done-~

MS. TODD: No, in a‘legal matter which involves a drug case,
I don't think we should wait for two years. g

ASSEMBLYMAN CHARLES:  Okay, thank you very much, Ms. Todd.

May we -have our next speaker? ,

MR. AKHTAB: My name is Shaheer Akhtab. I am a member of the
TAB (Tenant Advisory Board) of the Jersey City Housing Authority, an
elected committeeman from Lafayette Gardens, as well as a member of the
Lafayétte Tenants Council.

Most of the things that 1 was going to say have already been
said by the Director and Miss Todd. One thing I'm concerned about,
which would realiy ‘be a repeat of what you have already heard,. is

housing itself.

1"



One of the complaints thayt I reeeived_thrau,ghwt_ the City is
what Assemblywoman Brown spoke about, and that is housing for temants,
poor werking tenants. I would like to know 1f there is any way that
thg‘Sgate can get involved with the Federal government, as well as the
City, tm.build homes where low -ificome people can eventually purchase
those homes as homeowners, not necessarily always as tenants who péy
rent -- a low-income home that can be built. And, as lew=~income people
move in, aver a course of time, they can actually pay a mertgage in
order to own this home., This would‘cfeate taxes, which would help the
City, rather than a person just paying rent. If this could happen, 1
would appreciate it if the State would introduce that right away,
because I would like a home myself. Do you understand?

Okay, that is one point that I wanted to bring out. I hope
it can be dope very soon. |

Another concern that I have is something that has. already
been said, and that is, bhaving some type of contrel over our
environment -- what takes place in our environment. Ihehe must be a
law already in existence which tells us that we have to give a
murderer, a rapist, a drug pusher, or afthief a cease and say, "Hold
it. You've done it already, and now I have to give you a notice to
cease. If you do it again, we can throw you out. But, until you do it
again, there is nothing we can do."

That is a very bad policy, and: I believe that is what ex1sts
right now -- that we have to. give a warning after somecne has»cammltted
“efecre. thev. can. be ev1cted. That is, a very bad policy, and

WheeVet"wrote' it must not ‘live im. publ1c, hou31ng. They: must not

under‘tand what 1s 901ng on. in: pubch

t u51ng. That is very bad, and
‘ ‘because‘ﬂamlw@'woﬁ$dﬁhawe to:

give h1m anpther opportunlty to break ﬂw,befOTEhWE/éaﬁxeMict him.,

These are just some of the concerns that I wanted to
EXPLess., I' am pretty sure that as more speakers. come. forth,, every
avenue will be touched:; upon,, inchuﬁmmq;ﬁhefsﬁereetypes=amd?6hmmgs;Lhkew
that. . That is basically what I had: to: say, and: I wagh L had: some:

knowledge of what the State can-aqtual'x«dqanrghb now, because I would;

like to, tap. into what you've already, got set up. I don't have any

knowledge. of. that,, SOEIWQQﬂet know. what: teo. demand or what to: ask for.



Do you understand? So, as soon as I get that knowledge, I can tell you
that I want this and this and this.

That is basically all I have to say.

ASSEMBLYMAN CHARLES: ' Thank you very much, Mr. Akhtab. I
have a few comments in responsé to your remarks.

I thought your suggestion about homeownership was a very good
one. I think it is a concept'that should be employed in any type of
new public housing that is constructed. We know that we are talking
about public housing, and we are talking to some extent about subsidy,
to a great extent about subsidy. We also know that it is current now
and the thinking now 1s, it seems to be universal that public housing
should not be dense housing. The high-rise type of housing for
families isn't the type of housing that is conducive te the kind of
environment that we want.

It seems to me that it‘ is possible if the architects of
public housing laws and builders and so forth got together, they should
be able to devise some system of housing that would allow ownership at
the same time as a continuation of that type of subsidy of that
‘housing. That would have the benefit of providing affordable housing
for low-income people, people who couldn't afford housing otherwise.
At the same time, it would give such tenants the homeownership aspect,
which-generally produces more concern about what they are doing.

So, I think that is an 1idea that should definitely be
considered, and it should be investigated very thoroughly by the
people, the architects of the public housing laws. In this instance,
that is us. When we sit dowd and we address our administratorsﬁand

those who are involved with these housing programs, that is a concept
that should definitely be considered to see what' can come of it.
Secondly, Ms. Todd mentioned something before -- she has left
now, and I didn't have the opportunity to ask her the question, but she
mentioned that she wanted cooperation from the management councils --
support for the tenant management corpo;ations.
You are a member of a management council, aren't you, Mr.
Akhtab? :
MR, AKHTAB: No, we have a manager. It is not tenant

management in Lafayette.
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ASSEMBLYMAN CHARLES:  Okay, well, I can't ask you that

question. Does any member of the Committee have any questions for Mr.
Akhtab? Yes, Assemblywoman Brown?
. ASSEMBLYWOMAN BROWN: I have to respond to some of your
remarks, and I have to tell you the same thing that I tell the young
people in my district, because when an eighth grader in the East
Hanover School system raises his hand and says, "Assemblywoman Brown,
do you think someday I will own my ewn house?", I have to answer that
eighth grader to the best of my ability and say, "Hey, as a personm
growing up in this country, I always thought that I would own my own
home." 1 assumed it was sort of an inherent thing that would happen.
The Committee members have heard me say that we started out our married
life in an Army barracks. We eventually did own our own hgme.

I would be kidding you, however, if 1 didn't say that times
are changing. We have space, but we do mot have the ftqntier»to the:
degree that maybe we did fifty years ago. We, in America, have housed

‘more of our people in individual units than any other nation in the
world. Maybe we are going to have to be realistic and reconsider this
policy. : | |

In our area, we've got a lot of young people who can't afford

to go out on their own and are now living with their mothers and
fathers, This didn't happen ten years ago. They were able to. go.
Se, I have to answer that 1 think everybody who is

- approaching the age of eighteen, nineteen or twenty in the State should

,plcket fence is going. to be in his fut,ue,

_ I'have got to also - tell you of another change ‘that has been.
comanedown the pike. The Soc1al S

s, have always made. it very e

to. take care -of your problems l %Qg &‘)L us“what YOUE pr@blem 15, and
we'll work out the solution."™ It is. mow 1983, and. what we are
beginning to have to Say to you very henestly is that we have got to
work together, and maybe you're going to get where you want to get
faster on your own, thanm how we as elected officials can help you.

I've got a specific question, for you. How long have you

Iived in public housing where you new are?
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MR. AKHTAB: -1 believe I have been 1n public housing about six
. or seven years. : ‘ _

" ASSEMBL YWOMAN BROWN# -Are you one of several members of a
family? ' T |

MR. AKHTAB: Yes,. I have a wife and children, but before I got
out on my own. I was living in public housing with my mother. We lived in
Mont.gomery Gardens. So, I was living 1n Montquery Uardehs’w1thfmy mother
_ before 1 graduated from that bubllc housing to my own public hou51ng; so
to speak. I think I‘ve been on my own for about 31x‘0r seven years.

‘ ASSEMBLYWOMAN BROWN:  So then, you grew up in public housing
with your mother. Is that correct? . '

.MR. AKHTAB: Yes, for a great deal of my life. I was in regular
housing before public housing, but from' reqular housing, 1 went straight
into public housing. o

ASSEMBLYWOMAN BROWN:  Okay. How old were you. when you first
went into public housing? Do you remember? ' ’ ‘

MR. AKHTAB: I have to quess, but I would ‘say I was .about
seventeen or eighteen years old, something like that. - '

ASSEMBLYWOMAN BROWN: When you first went 1in.

MR. AKHTAB: Right. ’

ASSEMBLYWOMAN BROWN: Okay. » -
ASSEMBLYMAN.CHARLES; If I may, this is public housing in Jersey
City, isn't it? v S

MR. AKHTAB: Right. |

ASSEMBLYMAN CHARLES: I think that one of the problems that
' qénerally 1S anolQed is that, particularly 1in plaées like JErséy City,
even for those who are interested in moving Frbm public housing, there
simply is no housing available that 1s decent and affordable. 'I think
that is one of the serious problems that exist in cities like Jersey City,

and that 1s one of the reasons that contribute to people continuing to

remain in public housing.
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iof public housing, -afferdable ‘housing is -either

in some Jé‘f’f“ - the -urban -areas -or just extraordimarily

sive. So, none but \the very well-to-do can handle it. ‘ In matvy
ea ;:5, the housing that is available for persons of ‘moderate means

.,inv_mlves amounts that they can afford which is not as good or less than

public. housing.. . Is that .c»ofrzr-ec’t.? Has that been your experience?
 MR. AKHTAB:  That is right. ' ' .
 ASSEMBLYWOMAN BROWN:  If 1 could just Ffinish my luine of
questmnmg, you 4re ";Cu-'ril‘éhlt ly employed ‘and have been employed since
you have been in your existing public housing. Is that correct?

MR, AKHTAB: VYes, I'm workmg 1 work for the Jersey City
erator Authority. e o
ASSEMBLYWOMAN BROWN: Does your wife work?

\MjR,., AKHTAB' 'Sﬂblﬁl,e’twigm/es she \dbe’a and sometimes she doesn't.

It is off and on. R CLA S | |
~ ASSEMBLYWOMAN BRBWN Okay, thank you very much.
MR, AKHTAB: You're welcome.
ASSEMBLYMAN. CHARLES: . Thank you very much, Mr. Akhtab.
Senator 0“Connor? R
SENATOR EDWARD . G CONNODR R M
Chairman, Assemblyman Charles, Assemblywoman Brown, Assemblyman Doria,

iplanned. ‘on cammentmg this ‘morning, but the Jlast three

e fmm the number m" bllls that I have introduted on the

that t

n ‘statute. At ‘the present
l'iif* there:

is. a disorde

fior summary. ‘evict 1om.
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What has happened as a matter of history, and I speak from
about six or seven years experience as the counsel to the Housing
Authority in Jersey City-- What happens in many cases is that you have

~all kinds of bizarre situations. Bvaay of example, I cite you a few
cases in point. | » '

We had a situation in the Housing Authority in Jersey City,
particularly in the Marion Gardens project, where people were engaging
in a Hatfield/McCoy situation. People were shooting rifles at each
other and attacking each otheréwith knives. The practical problem was
that there was no quick, easy way to evict the perpetrators. The
reality of the situation was, you had to give someone who just fired a
rifle at ahother tenant a notice to stop that type of conduct. It is
almost shocking to the conscience that someone who commits that type of
act should not be subjected to;summary eviction on the spot.. To me 1t
is outrageous that notice has:to be given, written notice has to be
given that he is to stop that activity, and that person then has to
commit a similar act in order to be subjected to eviction. ‘

There are other examples. A gentleman who exploded a grenade
in a building in Jersey City, again, would have to have been given a
notice to cease, and would have to have engaged in a similar activity
before he would be subjected to summary dispossess action. -

With that background, and with other types of things,
examples were given of people who engage in drug trafficking. We also :
had examples of people who were maintaining unhealthy and dangerous
conditions. : L ‘

One woman, for example, collected mice -- not the pet mice -
that you get in a store, but the type that run around and are |
unwanted. Well, she made‘pets‘of these and kept them.

Another woman kept cockroaches as pets.

These were situations which we felt ought to be addressed in
a summary manner, and there ought to be some ground in the summary
‘eviction statute to address these kinds of problems.

My bili, which is out of the Senate and is now in the
Assembly before Byron Baer's Committee, is a bill which provides that
if a persdn commits a criminal act, what can amount to a criminal act,

such as a person firing a rifle at another, or attacking someone with a.
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knife, of if a persor maintains a nuisance which endangers the health
or .§afety of other tenants, or employees of the landlord, theh that
persan has eommitted an act which may be subjected to summary eviction.

As vou aré aware from what you have heard from the tenants

who dte here, tenants in the public housing projects, at least in
Jersey City, are unanimously in faver of that. I found to my surprise
that the New Jersey Tenants Organization, which is made up of mere
privatessector members than public, are not<- 1 was surprised to hear
that appatently the problems which I have exemplified for you this
mornifng are ones whieh are more typical of public housing than private,
and the members of the tenants organization who I met with advised me
that they would rather have the statute remain the way it is at the
At time than te offer to a landlord a {inaudible). The_yf felt that
landlords would, in fact, abuse the new section.

. So, 1 would & st to the members of the public who are here
today that perhaps they ought to do a little bit of lobbying on their
part to convince the members of the New Jersey Tenants Organization,
and petrhaps the legislators from their ‘district here, that there is a

legitimate concern that they ‘are interested in.
Thahk yoi.
ASSEMBLYMAN CHARLES: Thank you very much, Senator.

ASSEMBLYWOMAN BROWN: I'm sorry, ‘%?M'r. Chairman. Not being a

of Jersey City, it would be much more meaningful for me if I

have snie perspective. Maybe the Senator will know how many
jpublie ‘heusing units ‘there are in Jersey City. The Authority has
Bt Tol Bvers- i . . .

WSSEMBLYAN ‘CHARLES: 3,700, &
'ASSEMBL YWOMAN BROWN: 3,7007 |
ASSEMBLYMAN CHARLES: 3,700, Mr. Rigby? - |

'SENATOR ‘0*CONNOR: Director Rigby is here, and 1 am certain

e can give

‘all ‘the specifics.

, BUVHOMAN ‘BROWN:  Mnd, -you've been counsel for ‘the
‘Authority Fore- '

SENATOR ‘0"CONNOR:  ‘Since 'about 1975 or 1976. 1"l .give you

‘some ‘Guick statistics. There are 3,700 conventronal spublic ‘housim

Whits "whith ‘are ‘owned “and ‘operated f-‘f’ib'?y ‘the Autherity. = We ‘have

18



¢

certificates of participation for the section in the existing housing
~ program. That is a subsidy in the private sector. There are one
hundred Section 23 leased hoﬁsing units, and 380 new units under
development.  So, there are slightly‘over 4,000 units with a population
slightly in excess of 55,000, about % of the city's population.

ASSEMBLYWOMAN BROWN: * Can I ask just one more question? Have
you noficed many changes in the challenges you have been involved- in as
counsel to the Housing Authority since 19757 Are the meetings about
the same as they were back then, or are you dealing with different
types of problems?

SENATOR O°'CONNOR: Okay, do you want me to address that? I
think the problems now are far more complex than they were even in
1975. You're talking now about a whole new brand of problems.

For example, as Director Rigby said, there is now, in’
uaddition to the conventional public housing, which you might refer to
as projects-- There are these ather types of private apartments now, so
sometimes the problems involving the tenants who are in these places
are totally different than whaf you have in a project. , |

In addition to that, the Housing Authority in Jersey City has
been involved in several major law suits involving the development of a
large tract in Jersey City, the Montgomery Gateway, so that is an
entirely new area. '

Were you referring specifically to the disorderly tenants?

ASSEMBLYWOMAN BROWN:  No, just the type overall. As an -
electéd Official,‘ I attend thousands of meetings. i've served on
planning boards, and I was the liaison to our Housihg Authority in
~ Morris County. Back in 1972, we didn't have any housing, so obviously,
the type of things we discussed in 1972 were very different from what
we discussed in 1982. ‘

I'm trying to get a little bit of historic perspective, and
since you have had the continuity since 1975, 1 was just looking for
overall trends or observations. You mentioned the type of different
problems with these tenants in these various types of units. Could you
give me an example?

SENATOR O'CONNOR: I think probably Director Rigby would be
better suited to do that. What I had in mind-- You were talking about

some of the different problems, weren't you?
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There are rehabilitation projects that are um@eﬁway:at_thg

bime -- modernization prejects, I quess to use the term, at

At sites, andithe problems that the Housing Authority has trying
to. brimg together the temants who are in the buildings at the present
‘ tenants who are going to have to be displaced in order for
the wmodernization work te be completed, and them th@‘.nE@QlemS» of
> s that would be created for the
modernized projects, and which temants will be eligible to go. back inte
these -- these are all the kinds of things that 1 was referring to.

In addition to whether or not a given project shquid‘tm.rast
take place, where should it be located? fhese are very, very
' pxablahatic issues that the Authority has been féced with ever the last
three years. 1 |

 ADSEMBLYMAN.  CHARLES: Thank you, Senator 0'Conmor, L
appreciate your stopping by, and we welcame your remarks., '

I have a list of speakers. I' know there are some people in
the audience who were here from the very beginning, and I think the
gent ieman who just steod up was here from the very beginning, and he
ought to be given an. opportunlty to coma forward.

RAF 1@ AHMAD: I would like to first welcome the btate, andf
alsoc thank you for your interest.

ASSEMBLYMAN. CHARLES: Will you give your name for the record?

MR. AHMAD: My name is Rafiq Ahmad. I am the pneﬁidéntqu
the Lafayette Tenants Council. I am.aiso a member of the TAB Board,,
and I consider m;seif a concerned. c1tlzen,

I ihave been down. here to. this. cnun01l many. times. for various.

bccasiahs - State, c1ty, Federal , whatever. When 1 come dawn here,
the first thlng I wonder 13,'"WhaL is thls board all abeut? Do thgy

Jjust want facts? What ig it all abp f7 © What do they want, just
facts?‘ Do they want studies, or do they really want: to improve
something?" ‘ -

We. have a history in Jersey City of belng purely pelitical;
This happens everytime I come here-~ You know, purely political. I camn -
understand the interest of the State, and ope of the main things that I
try to always remind the State. is. that when they have. semething on-

public housing, that they have a person. of public housing representing.
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.the,'board. It is almost like a father taking a son outb and never

taking the daughter, just’because the‘géme is baseball. It is not that
he doesn't love her; it is Just that somet imes he doesn't take the time
‘to be with her. | |

We wan£ you to take time to get to us. We have a ﬁumbef of
problems. We know that anytime you have a problem, you have concern
for the “affected. We consider ybu the concerned and -ourselves the
affected. The only parable I can make to that is an empty refriqeratot
and a full refrigerator. Thaf is the best parable that I can make to
the concerned and the affected.

We have problems with just stereotypes in the housing
authority. When I say stérebtypes;\ I mean that some of them are
racial, some of them are consciocus, some of them are subconscious,f‘
whatever, like the UPS mail éervice. It is almost an accepted and
tolerated pollcy not to come to the project. There are no lower ratesb
‘for going to UPS; it is just that it is a tolerated fact. They don't
have to come to the progect.; You call up and they say, "You have a
package that we left a receipt for. We don't have to come there.. You
either find somebody who lives outside the project for us to send it to
his house, or you go to Secaucus and pick up yeour package."

I'm trying to touch on things that affect us as a family. and
a household. v o

We have mail service. About, 70% of our people who are
recipients of Social Security, welfare, etc.. It is almost on thé
 basis where you see people lined up worse than Johannesburg. - They are
there for their checks, and they are trying to get them cashed.

Our mail service doesn't come until about two o' clock.
Therefore, all of the people i‘n our development are destroyed, because
they have to have a two-day planning period in order to cash theif
checks because of the lines by the time they get their mail. This is a
problem that we tried to address.

We addressed the post office, and they said they would send
an agent down. The agent just walked around with the mailman, and he
said that the mailman was doing a good job. Yet anytime that mailman’
is not working, we get mail ‘at nine o'clock in the morning. His
substitute finisheskeafiy. ‘ | S
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Another praoblem is security. I have lived in publié housing
gince I was six years old. I'm now forty-three years oldQ I moved in
with & family, and I know Assemblyman Charles knows it -- he knows it
is @ fact. As you said, the State never had a role. We were known as
federal beﬁp]e, project people. That is the stereotype name they gave
us. ihe City didn't have to bother with us. We WErén't citizens; we
were reservation people like Indians on a reservation. "This is a
reservation for you. You should be glad. We gave you a light, we gave
you a bulb, we gave you maybe not a shower, but you've got a bathtub."

If you read the report of Executive Director Rigby, who is a
very close friend of mine because he works with me-- It is not that I
come here looking for any type of favoritism from him, but I
congratulate gbod work. YOQ can hear his confidence. I'm not
interested in his color. His color dnesn'tvreprESent me. any more than
his vopice. | ’

This is what I expect from the Assemblymen -- a voice. I
expect to come here, I expect you to be my representative, and for you
to teil me what I've got. Like Mr. Akhtab said, "What have we got?"

How can you help first? By scommuﬁicating. After we

l work in securlty at the Houa@ng;Aufhorityw I started with
volunteer work ten or fifteen years ago, because I had to just
survive, Period. Nobody was going to look out for the situation. We
had single, head-of-~ fheahbuseh@ld- females who had apartments. They

‘were young and wao bables.v So, ydu say, how does the crime exist?

Ihey, get a voyiriend. He doesn’'t llve there,  and he isn't on the
‘ ad‘d
When the pollce come: they‘say, 9Hey§ I see thls guy: here everyday.

3.llst, 50 why shouldn’t he sell drugs7 He can't get arrested:.

What do. you mean, - he' doesn't live Heme? Are. you shielding him?" He
doesn't' live there; he's e _ ‘ : .
" So, when you start talking gecurity measures, we have

t@:lnbk at: particuliar probloms~thﬁt we: ‘have with crime. Most of at

stems. from the fact that the mothers. aren't home toe raise their
children. If they are home, the ‘soap operas get their attention. We
know. we.have a problem with temants.. ﬁhis!is‘what our temant counciids

ape trying to eliminate. We're sayi g$7”¥au do your job from there,

and we'll do our job from here."
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ThevSenator Jjust spoke about the two bills, which talk about
taking out the warning, the notice to cease, to a person once they
commit a crime. We have heard a ‘lot of extreme examples. One was
about a lady who kept rats for petso v

I want to deal with our most common one. We have vandalism
and disruptive music. With these things, you can't have curfews, so
you have children out all night. That right there is a crime to people
who want to sleep. So, we have to address our particular security
problems. As far as these disruptive tenants are concerned, many times
when we move in on them, we have to worry about their political
allies. This is a problem we have. v ;

You also mlqht have s dlsruptlve mother who has a son and the
mother is on welfare. You can’t put her out on the street even though
her son is selling drugs. So, what do you do then? Do you put!the
‘mother out, or do you tell her that she has to get rid of her son7k ’

I'm just trylng to relate some af this to you because I 11vev
with it everyday. o

We also have another érea,"thé Medical Center, which is a
problem. I have to go into this area because we have people who' are
sick. I know that the State is dealing with the subsidy part of the
Medical Center. I don't know the particulars about the Medical Center;
and 1 don't know what alternatives they have. All I know is, they are
trying to get rid of the hosﬁitalo This is surface information. I
don't want them to get rid 'of the hospital, and I think the  State
should make the best effort they can to prevent this. _The reason why
is because we just can't get people.who are knowledgeable to take care
of certain illnesses. Some of those illnesses are going to become
contagicus and infect other people, so we have to address that.

We also have some educatxonal problems that we are trying to
get pushed in. We need some computers. Because of the Reagan assault
on poor people; we bhave computers sifting there, but we can't even -
afford McDonald's. |

I'm not talking about the person just getting Social Security
or welfare. I work, and I still can't get it. I'm just saying that

the assault appears to be aimed at people who are recipients. We all

. bhave fixed incomes. If you makev$14,000, that is a fixed income. S It
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Regarding - education, we know that the State colleges are

We. WBnt the State to upgrade a lot of the

: the Jersey Clty State College. We don't want the
stereotypes there. We want our people to be able to have an educatiom,
which will then enable them to obtémnxa,jqpm VSo, we want you to look
into the educational problems that will also help the Public Housing
Authority. We hav@ tenants there whd want an education, but maybe.
thgx"zgzngt qualified. The State has students who need. teaching time,
éo. they éan, come and give us that time. They would benefit by

compl tan their teaching tlme, and: we would benefit with. experience..

We were also told that the State has computers. that keach,
and: these apq;squggadmtqfngzava;Lablgzbanqggh grants, so we WQuldvllkgl
'tb,égg}y for some of that money if it is available. We: know. that there
wa§ m9@§x thap.th@:Stata,aélqttadnqm& time: under tha‘é@mmunity,qranhaw

We would like the expertise of a trainer because we would like to keep

u@‘with;tha;pa¢@ tha& our. country is moving in. We don't always want

to be CETA workers. We don't want tq,bgfu@lfaré‘peopig, Thisiisrthe@

th‘t mathadene program. Qut there. Ne:had children who had to. walk to.
 schooi, and e worrled about them. because of the: pe@ple out: there; who

were. methadmne.

So, we would: like. to. have. some: kind- of rapport with: the State.

‘ 11ke we. ‘have w1th the Hou31ng Auth0r1ty so that we can communlcate withy

he State.' We can all speak Engllsh but we can't all: communlcate.

Thaﬁ~l§gJuS$ SQmchLWQy I don't know.wm%th@r it is a: hidden language.

wg,usg.wheh.we don't. trust someone, bbt we. use. a word that he can't
understand, and you, adapt that”aquaﬁm&gmssqﬁ“SUEVAvaLﬂ That  1s: what L.
see happening. | |

We also have tenant housing associations, and ‘we. would. like.

to move around the State and- meet the other tenant housing

i e



associations. Whenryoﬁ talk_aboutrthe‘Housing Authority in Jersey
City, you're talking about high—level housing and low-level housing.
Low-level housing may be story "B," s the security is different ‘
there. When you go into hlgh-level housing, you are going up twelve or
thirteen flights. The police say that they can't walk up those stairs,
and they can't put a policeman on every block of every stairway. Crime
becomes different and your problem becomes different. This is true
even with dellvery services. We took a survey on that.

These are some of the things that ‘1 wanted to bring to your
attention, because I knew all of the other particulars that people
would bring to you. I wanted to talk about the things that affect me
-- the stereotypes, the education, etc.. I am planning the same chance
for my child and to have the same'information available as your chiid
or any other child. : '

If you walk up to a man who is standing there begging, you
‘know that “he is going to bhy some wine. You say, "What do you want
this money for?" And he says, "Don't make me lie tofyou;" Well, tﬁis
is what we have been told by the politicians in this City. " What can
you do for me? Don't make me lie to you. I can't do anything."

| Do you understand what. I'm trying to say? With this
1nformat10n, I would like to-- , - oL

ASSEMBLYMAN CHARLES° I appreciate your remarks, Mr. Ahmad.
I think in response to one of your questicns about what the State cen
do, let me define a little bit better  if I can what the scope of these
 hearings is.  We are s Subcommittee of the Housing/énd'Urban Policy
Committee. This is a Subcommittee on Fublic Housing. . Some of the:
matters that you raised are impoftant matters that should be addressed,
but for the purpose of these hearings, they are somewhat outside o% ‘
what we in the Housing Subcommittee are constituted to address.
However, during your remarks, I think you touched on some things which
are within 0ur purview.

For example -- and I am very pleased with the remark, because
again, it focuses in on things that we can do-- You talked about
services which aren't'providedjfor, such as parcel service, you know,
United Parcel Service, and,somé cther things. That is an area that we

can perhaps address legislatively. For example, imposing some sort of
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eivil or eriminal sanctions for merchants refusing to service public
tiousing == that is the type of thing that we can address within this
hearifig. We can take that up and see whether or not we can implement
that legislatively. ,

You also mentioned s@ﬁ@thrhg‘abﬁuﬁ the tenant councils and
the types of matters which should be the su'bjeét of action by whomever
is in chatge with regard to diserderly tenants. That 1s something that
was raised by previous speakers, and that is an area, too; that we will

- be considerings ,

I think generally what you talk about is the problem that we
are familiar with, and what everybody wants to hear == that is, we want
soime more money. I think that ene of the things that has come to iy

attention as 1 prepared for these hearings is the matter of Just whiat

the State‘s role is going to be outside of lawmaking in the areas like
the absence of delivery service and things like that-- What could be &
feasible role of the State with regard to financing? ’
_ ~ Right row, as you know, we ohly have Federal tinancing. How
ean. the State get involved from a financial point of view? That is the
iost difficelt of all the questions obviously, but that is semething
that Hopefully will be explored during: the course of these hearings.
Perhaps as a result of these hearings, we can develop at
‘Yeast &oie ‘proposals and ‘rg’*‘ét ‘peaple t?ﬁ;i%hﬁk»i«‘n’q about ‘some greatef
- involveément . A “ '

I think, in my eonhversations with Directer Rigby and soe

other matters which 1 have read, I've seen where ke New Y

king: the time to f’cf’_or'nézi ere. A A ar?'a-'B-‘:r?GWh’ j'H“a.s»-» & ques
ASSEMBL YHOMAN . BROWN: T
t ‘got to say that I do Ehis

ing, life compared with Friends w

osophical  question. T

have ji ive iR pablic

hious @b not live i publie Housing
is: very good. 1 want to - be very specific so that my 'colleagaes. know:

that I'm on target.



The Office on Aging was trying to figure out how to provide
meals for some people who really did need them. This is a very serious
matter. This involved people ﬁho céuld not get food for survival. The
Office on Aging in the State of New Jersey started this pilot project
with people who were living in;public housing projects, because it was
easier to organize it within a particular framework.

I've got no quarrel with this, but these people, Iike
yourself, who we are giving ta*payérs’ dollars to in terms of shelter,
in terms of food-- I also heard you say today that you are employed'by'
the Housinq Authority, so you are.getting a job from that.

Again, I wouldn't be concerned asbout that or worried about
that if I didn't know‘that thére weré people who need help outside
those living in the housinq'uﬁits. And, we're not even providing ‘the
housing for them, much less the food.

As far as the United Parcel Service problem is concerned, 1
really think you are in a strong position with the Mayor OF your City
to get that thing squared awayi You obviously deserve the same sort of
services that anybody else duéé‘in any sort of residence Qithin the
municipality, so I would hopéfwith the great advocates that you have
here representing you and thé close communication that there is in
~ Hudson Couhty émong elected officials at all levels, that could be one-
of thefsimpier things that we could get out -of the situation today.

) Do you often attend Housing Authority meetings -as a
repfesentative of your group, and how many péople serve on the Housing
Authority here in Jersey City?. v ‘

» | MR. AHMAD: The Housing Authority what? Which particular -one
are you talking about? Are you talking about the Tenant Council, the
Housing Commissioners, or-- ‘ :

ASSEMBLYWOMAN BROWN:; I assumed that your units overall are
pért of the Housing Authority fn Jersey Ciiy. Is that correct? Do you .
attend the public meeting of: the Housing Authority? Where does it
meet? - Here? : : ‘

MR. AHMAD: Are you talking about the Board of Commissioners
meet ing? | ' ' |

» ASSEMBLYMAN CHARLES:  She is talking about the Commissioners
of the Housing Authority, Mr. Ahmad. o 1

~ ASSEMBLYWOMAN BROWN: - They must have monthly public meet1hgs.
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MR, AHMAD: They have monthly public meetings, and they send
us a written crogram of all the minutes which imelude anything they
vote em, anvthino that is pertiment to tenants, but does not deal with
budaets and thinne like that. What they do is, they have us there if
it is perlinent to our particular site, like Lafayette Gardems, which
is about 480 units. o

If - it  involves modernization, we try to give the
commissioners better insight into the tenants' perspective about the
issue., '

At the regular Board of Egmmissionérs meeting, we have one
representative. Her mame is Sister Virg@nia,Cheen, and she has been om
the board for auite awhile. She is very well aware of a lot of the -
tenant problems. We still need more representation there,

ASSEMBL YWOMAN BROWN: ALl right. In your 460 odd units that
you ssid there are in your project, how mahy are single head of
households, would you say? L -

MR, AHMAD: Well, according to our MOD grant, I think it wasg

- close to 67%. They were single, head-of-household females.

ASSEMBL YWOMAN, BROWN; Okay, so it is largely a female world
in your particular cemplex. . .

MR. AHMAD: Right, Females are mostly the head of households
there. There are uaman-there.whnemaybg?didnﬁt’g@t married or whatever,
but, you know, for other reasons.

ASSEMBL VWOMAN BROWN: My last questlon is, if I came in as a
private csveloper =nd put up avfxvaestgny apartment. dwelling here in
Jersey City and had: rents that ran for daybefﬁiﬂﬂfon $350 per month, do
you think there would be any pessibility'that some. people from your:
unit might reprogram thelr system to find that attraetlve? What would:

the remt have to be in my private unit ir order to attract some of the:
people from your unit te. move, because it would be worth their while. as
far as the thqome limits to. come inte axdi:ﬁénent housdﬂgzsituatiqn?‘
MR. AHMAD:  Well, that would" more or less be a pooling
situation, If you have a husband and' a 'wife, you can attraet them with
the more lucrative amounts like $350 or' maybe $400. That would depend
upon: you hawing the Eight amount of gﬂbms>and the services, You. see,

we don't pay utilities either, and & lpf of the attractions out bhere
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are asking for rent, plus utilities. Utilities are sometimes as high
as' the rent in some instances. It depends.
~If you have a famlly who has two daughters or two sons ‘and
‘ who are worklnq, they can become attracted to that $350 rent per month
that you are talking about. But, the single mother nPeds all the help
she can get as far as the rent 1s concerned.
| ASSEMBLYWOMAN BROWN:  Thank 'you. |
ASSEMBLYMAN CHARLES: You and Mr. Ahktab asked what was
"~ within the purview of this Committee's function -- what can we posSibly.
proVide? I think one of the hreas which you touched on during your
'testimony and in response to Assemblywoman Brown is an area Which, I
think, can definitely be explored by this Committee. That is the
composition of the Board of_Commissionérs of the Housing Authority.

I haven't reviewed the Public Housing Authority's statute,
but I think that it might;'bé'-éppropriate to consider whether that
statue'ought to be amended. ‘Thié is éomething I'vé’just thought about.
We have to look at the pluses and minuses of that, but it might be
approprlate to consider whether or not .it can be amended in such a way
as to require that a member of the Board of Commlssxoners, if not a
tenant 6f public housing, should be at least one who has sensitivity.
It is hard to define what that is. Maybe not a tenant, but someone
involved-- ‘ |

~© MR. AHMAD: Wéll,'Siéter Cheen was a tenant.

ASSEMBLYMAN CHARLES: Excuse me?

MR. AHMAD: She was a tenant. ,

ASSEMBLYMAN BROWN: Do yQu have a tenant who is on the Board
of Commissioners? b '

‘MR. AHMAD: I believe she is a tenant. She holds a position
that is reserved for a tenant. / ' :
‘ v ASSEMBLYMAN CHARLES: I see. So, as a matter of praét;ce,
there is always a tenant on the Board of Commissioners.

| MR. AHMAD: There is one there, -right.

ASSEMBLYMAN CHARLES: Okay. Has any situation ever existed
to your knowledge where the Board of Commissioners was not represented

by a tenant? o | |

MR. AHMAD: That ié almost a matter of opinion to me.

29



ASSEMBLYMAN CHARLES: ALl right. In that samea-aréég; you

touched on the Medical Center, and I think that was one of the
problems. This is an aside and rot within the purview of this hedring,
\but IF'EE just touch upom it. VOUfﬁQUGﬁEﬁ upon: it, and we're going te
16ave‘it alone after that. 1 think that one of problems with the
Medieal Center is that there 1§ concern whether or not  the
nomprofessional ewployees are represented in terms of the Board of
" brrectors. their interests we re spoken for,; and there is also &
concern ' as to whether or not courtesy doctor's 1iriterests were
represented and considered when the Board was taking actions. = That

might have contributed to seme of the corcerns that pecple had with

that Board, and was it was and was not doing. To that end, I have

introduced a bill whieh would require that persons comirng from thiose
categories. be nequiﬁed to. be a member of the Board of Directors at the
Medical Center. A lot of that is uwp in the air because of the new
things that are haﬁpeniﬁ@;tegaﬁdrHQ;reeénstréuting. That is somethirg
where L think thete is consideration, and [ think that the point you:
made about the composition is. an important one. .

Assemblyman Dotia; do you have a question?

ASSEMBL YMAN: DORIA: Yes, I have one or two questions. One of
the, things: that I am. very interested. in and I think is a very good
conecept is, the Tenants' Couneil and: the faet that the Tenants!' Council
has, a. great deal of involvement in the dctual operations: of the varicus

public housing. projects.

My. quection 1 of participation in the

“¢CGHﬁQii;byyﬁﬁ&f é ﬁbuSiﬂq?
MR.  AHMAD:

vy bin

‘ ¢ v ary éllﬁfeawdﬁwh‘or not,
then yeu've. got particip titon. f ye fve got summer jobis;. then you've

dot  patticipation.  If  you have modernizabion plan efforts, we

emphasize part icipations Wrern I gay. thaty, 1@ mean: that every front

entrance to every house was. pickeéd by the residents. of that particular

building. If they wanted a. shrub:er a. tree there, we worked. that out

with the, architects who were building our complex. We even got: down to. .

the basics; such as what color the paint was going to be, what type of"
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marble was going to be put on the wall, etc. We see the bathtubs
before théy even qet there;. 1s it made of steel, hard plastic, or
whatever? We want to know the durability of 1t. The contractdr that
is in Clhifton but in hard plastic bathtubs. In another place, they pdtbr
1n steel bathtubs. We would like a price tag on each item, which would
arve us the labor cost and the price of each 1tem.

For nstance, if we have $1,000 to spend for a bathroom,
we'll know fhat a cabinet costs $2UU; etc.. We know Lthat 1in our
bafhrooms 1n the broject, theicablnets are always up here (referring to
a certain height), so that is%no good for babies. 5o, we had to remedy
some of those situationé such as a baby beinq able to look into the
mirror without standing on thg torlet.

We had to take a lot of things into consideration, but we did
have participation. Now that most of the modernization 1s finished,.
the participation will go dowri. . \ »

ASSEMBLYMAN.DURIA: So, basically, it 1s human naturé that
when there is selfeintereét or some concern, people do get involved;
otherwise, il I'is just those hard-core cadre of people who are
interested in the well-being of the entire project.

What about the attention that is paid to the Tenants' Council
by the other tenants, besides the participation? - If the Tenants'
Council recommends that certain things be done, or they want to get a
program going, do you find that the tenants work together to try to
follow the recommendations of the Tenanté' Council, or do you find that
there 1s resentment that builds up between various factions within the
tenants of the public housth?

MR. AHMAD: I don't know. [ find that a lot of times if we
have political influence -- if one political party wants this and
another political party wants something else, we have problems. 1t
doesn't come In like an educated consumer, and it -1s not an educated
situation. Even though they'knuw what they want, 1t 1s not actually
someone knowing what 1t really 1s, because they are not educated. A
lot of times, it is suggested to them what they should have.

Then you also have people who come out just to fuss.
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ASSEMBLYMAN DORIA: I have one Ffinal comment that I would
'Lgke to make, because 1 am inyqlvediin the higher education area within
the State, There is concern over wh@t the State colleges are:doing;fop
the people of the State and the problems of the increasing tuition
costs. ‘ ‘ ’ | 1 |

I was at the Joint Appropriations Committee yésterdax, ahd
Assgmblxmomangmownjwas there. She is member of the:Cammittee; and she
expressed concern over the impact that it has, especially on our
low-income citizens within the State and what is happening with the
increases in tuition amnd the decreases in services being provided,
especially services that are necessary for our low-income citizens,
So, I think that is a very legitimate question, and one that I think
you should ceontinue to push. I think there is a lot happening there.

I think that we have to see what the Board of Education is
doing because the grant that you are talking about in the area of
cqmpqterizatiom,—- the Board of Educatién‘ggts that money when it does
come. through, and the Board of Education is responsible for
implementing programs. which will take advantage of the money that the
State has presented to them. In this way, hopefully, the students who
are coming from public housing, as well as all of the housing in the
towns in New Jersey, will be. able to take advantage of these programs.
If they are not, then there is. somethlng wrong. If that is the case,
ithen L thlnk you. had better go after the Beard of Education.

' ASSEMBLYMAN CHA”"

~ Thank: you very much..

Rigby spoke about in'the re“ort that he brought back from the Mayor.

That is, I would like to encourage the Subcommittee to encourage the
main Committee to have the State act as quickly as possible to

facilitate the operatlng;suijdy féz all of the. low-income housing,
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especially in the City of Jersey City. Of course, I guess it should
include all of the cities. Without that operating subsidy to maintain
whét we have already it will bertainly be like the prayerbin church.
It 'will be like dividing the breath of existence of all the housing
projects. » v

1 would like to see the State take the part of trying to come
"up with some type of State,subéidy or State money. By the way, I must
say that the dollar sign dpens the door,'as far as I'm concerned, to
the type of program that is ﬁeeded in low-income'housing to help gét'
the tenant active in taking a part. ]

I have a couple of suggestions, and then I'll be ready for
any questions you may have. I would like to see a special program
offeréd, possibly from this Committee -- a special social program thaf
would encourage the Board of Education to employ its truant officers?
or at léast some of them, from within the housing prOJect itself. 1
have found through the Tenant Management Corporation that tenants who"
actually part1c1pate in thg operating of the housing, or the house 1n
which they live, could take a'part in its upkeep, in helping to make
plans with the State to let them know what kind of facilities they
Qould. like. I found that these are tenants who we have the least
prdblems with. I feel that the State is not doing enough to brlng in
this type of program whlch would get more tenants involved.

We have the Tenant Management Corporation because some time
ago, I think in 1973, and Mr. Rigby can correct me if I'm wrong, we
received approximately $120,000 from‘the'State. We used some ofvthaﬁ
money f0r TPP money, tenant pérticipation money, and because of that
type of participation, and because of the tenant being involved in what
was actUally going on in the operating of the housing, we have today
what we call the Tenant Management Cooperation. I served on its Board
as its first Chairman, and 1 was asked by the‘Board to resign from tha#
partitulaf office as Chairman.in order to serve as a manager‘of the
housing ' project. So, today, I am serving as the manager of that
projécf.

' The program that is needed and has to be looked at by thé
State is the type of program that will actually involve the tenants who -
live directly in public housiné{ 1 serve as manager, and I live there.
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The problem never dies. I can be called at two o'clock in the merning,

as well as six a'clock in the moerning, or at nine o'tlock in the

morning. It is not the kind of call that we wish to have, but it says
to, me, the tenant , that 1 have a little more interest because I am

*ight there on target when they need me. It certainly says te the

tenants that “we have someene here."™

When, tenants take a part, whem they participate, it brings
about more concern. We have vandalism, and I'm sure you have heard all
of the problems. We have thimgs that go on that are undesirable, but I
feel the more involvement that we can g‘evt the tenants into=- When I use
the. words "truant officers” who can be tied in from th.e' Board of
Education, just from studies, I found out that just the students whe
are not in school-- I feel that a truant officier, not only direct Ly,
assigned to. one particular area, but who actually lives in that
vicinity, will certainly have a deeper concern and would know the.
student better.

I know of one case where a truant of ficer was looking for a
student, and: the. student knew that he was a tmant officer. He said to
this, young man, "De; you know, Lars B»xl:ooke~r?‘-" The kid said, "No, I domn't
know. him." But, he was Lars Brooker. Therefore, the truant officer
didn"t know. who. he. was. talking to. By not living in: the. area, and: not
being, directly involved, certainly a; lot of things slip through. our
fingers. ' i

» There. is. one more thing, that I would like to. say to yous
which, Asremblywoman. Brown. stated in: her opening. She said that we have
people who. are: living, in. low-income. housing and. who a:be;w deing: better
t;ﬁa;ﬁ;ﬁ people who are living, outside of public housing. L', glad she:
n'];gdeg' that statement because 1 feel that 1f anyone living in. public
housmg can. be. upgraded: by giving him an education or a job, which
'wQuiﬂ}upgrade.his.Standand‘of living, I think this 1s what the progran
is all about . This: is. what we want done, and I would: like to see:
everybody who lives in publ.c housing: better off than those who are
living. in, conventional housing. That is; just the way [ would lLike Lo-
see it. ‘

But, it will certainly take. more invelvement from: the State-

to. initiate. the types of programs that will involve public housings.
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I think from a Federal point: of view, 1f the State made the
initial issue-- 1 did make theistatemeht here with reference to truant

officers. . I would also. like to see guidance counselors coming out of

public housing. I would llke to see State funding for special proqrams,f

for elevator operators. Whateyer can be initiated as a program to get
the tenant 1in public housing ﬁore involved will certainly make publlc‘
Hou sing’ much better for people to live there.

I think everythlnq else has been mentioned by those who spoke
prior to me. » f : o
ASSEMBLYMAN CHARLES: = I thank you, Reverend Blount, for your

remarks. I am impressed with your perception that there is a real’ -

linkage . between involvement through the educational process and the
employmént process and the ovérall imhrovement in the public housing 
situaiion,‘be it on all levelé; I think it is a point well taken.
Tenants in public housing A should be designated to  stimulate
participation and be involved in participation. I think those are-
considerations which this Cpmmitﬁee will forward on to all of the State
agencies that have»invblvement'with the various tybes of programs that.
can be implemented -- social, #ecreational, or educational.

I know that Assemblyman Doria, who 1is Chairman of the Higher

Educatidn . Committee, w1ll certalnly take that back to his Commlttee ;‘

“when it is considering 1ts various types of programs. »

Assemblywoman Bgown has a question or a comment.

~ ASSEMBLYWOMAN BROWN: Both. - Sometimes it is good to see a

community from how an outsiderfsees‘it'-- for example, I saw Melbro and
Cook as'I drove- here today. 1've been to‘Jeréey City many times.. 1
think you live in a very exciting area; The skyline you have with New
York City and the Statue of L;berty out there-- Some of your public
housing units that we drove by?are really great. I would not object to
living there myself. | | ' »

What I think is happenlnq, which I want all of you to hear
from somebody that does not live heré, is that other people are
becomihq aware of the attractiveness of your community. Ten years ago
I would not have been able to tell you that constituents bf mine . are
coming, whether you believe it or not, to Jersey City to live. I don't
think we have to‘philosophize_on the merits of that; I think it is a
fact that is happening and that times are changing. ’

J
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. -~ Regarding your particular situation, I think that involvement
of tknants is terribly geed, and 1 would hope that through the

1nvolvement process, this is what being a goed citizen in our democracy

‘“aboqf. It is involvement, and I would hope that the involvement
df be a be-it-all or an end-it-all in and of 1tself.

.‘I would like to see, to a certain extent; housing projects
on a number of people who leave the housing project during the
j‘a‘five-year period because they have been motivated thrqujh
;Vément and through the techniques that under your marvelous
‘K;Kyouvhave given these individuals so that they are no longer
e to iive in the housing situatibn. '

| ‘We have. seen here today the idea that generation after
n should live in publlc housing. I think it is a premise that
:'soé1ety have got te question. I certainly commend the whole
le of the in-house manager. | |
'*‘May I ask you a question? I would assume that  your
,,ht with the housing authority isz such that you get your
svgart of your compensation for doing the job that you do, and
%u.gat some remuneration as wglle‘ Is. tﬁat correct? ‘

~ REVEREND BLOUNT: Can I be more specific?

ASSEMBLYWOMAN BROWN: 1 would like that.

: vREVEREND BLOUNT: Are you asking me if I pay. rent?
SV‘MBLYQQMAN BROWN: I would assume that that wmuld come

:JfAN BROWN‘ Gkay, so ymu pay some ren

That is the normal rent.,_Nbﬂbd”5geLsyé

; 7 j  That is rlqht. 1 wQuld jué@fl@ e to add
lxke to see that take- place, as well, aér.fér% és  ﬁhem
of,publmcvhoushnq. 1 wish the.Federal govermment would:take:
~that. Then possibly they would not go up the 30%,. which~they
; foaraxse.us. Eventually, these who live in pualmq.housing
- .paying the same amount of rent as these whe are. living  1m

al housing.
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erh all of the cuts, and I'm sure eacﬁ of us are aware of
them - with all of the cqfs that have been ;Jnitiated by the
Reaganomics, and with the increase'of(the % which leeds ub‘to the 30% -
for those who are already 11yin§n ihf hublicb‘hous1nq,' it. has' placed
anot her kind . of burden ‘on them% 'Tﬁis'canhet be overlooked. There was
a time when the rents would only'qo\to a rerrain cerling, and you could
. not _pay more. ihat has been done‘away.wlth, and now there 1s no such
Lhrnq as celllnq rents. . |

-1 am hoping that the program will Come»{o\the"trme where
whether we move out of public housing or remain there -- I hope 1t
comes to pass thét those wh0 are rhere will desire to remarh there.
But, those who are ' in publrc housinq are. so’ sthmatlzed by . the
oufelders that they desire to get out of public housing ' just for a
credit reference.

If you go tebany'coﬁsﬁmer and say that you want to purchase
something,‘eqen though you are‘making ! ameent of dollars, if they
find out that you live in publiC‘housing,:you get turned down. I would
like to see the program that the State inttiates not be a program that
will be a start and a stop program, but the type of - program that will
certalnly enhance the Lntegrrty of all the tenants who live in public
‘housing. 1 would like to see them be able to stay there as long as
>necessary and not just because they are belnq Federally subsidized. 1
would like to see them be able to live there and be proud- of their
homes. - k ‘ ( . - ;

AéSEMBLYWUMAN BROWN: I have one last specific thing, because
I know that the Chairman wants to have some specific things that this
‘Commlttee can accompllsh as a result of .thESe”hearlngs, It is my“
understandan, and maybe again, this 1s'a more‘approplrate questidn to
ask later on, but I would Justvas soon do it while 1'm thinking of 1t.

We have had some discussion of utility costs in housing projects and s0
| on. ~Whén .a tenant does not have to pay utility charges' 1n a public
bhnueinq project, it seems to me that there''is no point  in that tenant(

receiving some sort of a rebate under the Lifeline Proqram or another
. program, dﬂd‘ that_ that partrcular_ funding should go to .the Public

Housing ‘Authority as opposed to the tenants who are not paying for
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With all of the cuts, and I'm, suce each of us are aware of
them -- with all of the cuts that have been 1nitiated by  the
Reaganomics, and with the increase of the 2% which leads up to the 30%
for thos who are already living 1n public housing, it has. placed
énothar kind of burden on those who are already living tn public
houstng. This rcannot he overlooked. There was a time when the rents
would only go to a certain ceiling, and you cbuld not pay more. That

.has‘been done away with, and now there 1s no such thing as ceiling
rents.

I am hoping that the program will come lo the Lime where
whefhcr we move out of public hpusinq‘or remain there ~-- | hope 1t
comes to place that those who are there will desire to remain there.
But, those who are in public housing are so stigmatized by the
outsiders that they desire to get out of public housing just for a
credit reference. '

If you go to any consumer and say ‘that you want to purchase
sqmgthinq, even though you are making nyn émaunt of dollars, if they
find out that you live in public housing, you{get turned down. 1 would
like to see the program that the Stato Lnitiéhesvnot be a program that
will be a start and a stop program, but the type of program that will
certainly enbhance the inteqgrity of all the tenants who live in public

housing. I weuld like to see them be able to stay there as long as

n sary. and not just because they are being Federally subsidized..

th”rq-aﬂd be. proud. of their

one Lashjébééifié thing, because
‘sﬁﬁg have s@m@vspecific‘thgngs that this
resub ‘ ¢ hearings. It 15‘1ny
dte QUPSthH to

Lt

k eapgyclsf,L &)LJL: k  WO |
' Qa havgyh@d éom¢‘di5cu ssion of utllxty costs e hou51nq pnogpcts ang:: s@.
on., When a tenant does nol have te pay‘utlllty charges. » a publie
housing project, b seems to me that there is ne poipk in that temant
receiving some sort of a rebate under EheuLiFelime Program: or another
program, and, that that particular fupding should: gao. to. the Public

Housing Authority as opposed to the tenants who are nobt paying fop
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same problem of only those pgople who are in other nonrelated jobs:
living in public housing. ~ The people who were in public housing who
got a job because maybe they were public housing‘resxdents would now
move on {o otﬁer types of housing. The situation doesn't necessarily
improve the entire atmosphere of public ﬁousing projects.

REVEREND BLOUNT: That went through my mind, but really what
I failed to say was, living in public housing would be a priority when
1t camé to that particular job, and especially in that particular
neighborhood where a truant officer or a counselor would be needed -~

that living in public housing, having the relationship with the tenant

next door or the tenant who lives twelve stories above you =-- that

would be a priority that you know that temant 1ndividually, know that
manager, know that émployee in the Board of Education. Then you would
be able to relate to them.

I know my time is up, but we have people who are actually
living n publicl housing and who do not belong there.
It was discovered a few days aqgo that there are children who are
enrolled in school from the project who are not listed on the leases as
tenants. Addresses have been falsified. If we had a guidance
counselor or someone who was directly involved with the No. 39 School
and the A. Harry Moore project, he would know, he could go to the
office, and he can find out that that child is not a student. He could
find out where he came from, how he got there, and where he 1is going.
So, it is wmportant to me that we have not only one, but several ways
to iInvolve tenants in the Tenant Management Corporation.

I think Mr. Rigby touched on this‘“in his testimony, and that

- is, what has happened at A. Harry Moore since the Tenant Management

Corporation has been in operation. We have come from approximately one
hundred vacancies to three vacancies as of yesterday at thé entire
site. C

Tenanfs‘Haveztaken a part in helping to prevent crimes and 1n
helping to make repairs.

I would like this Committee to take a good look to see what
they can do as far as getting us more money. How much money can the
State qive us to start\an actual operation to get tenants involved? We

want. the tenants to become involved because we want them to realize
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are ‘their hopes and some of them may never be able ta do

: ANXCHARLESQ Thank you very much, Reverend Blount .
T think I'11 recall Bob Rigby, or does he have a
‘ someone else who is here? -

l I see several people here who. ‘I would like. to

M N CHARLE&' ALl right, would any, of the people

Hi, my . hame: 1s Anton Wllllams, and I am
. Gardens Lommunlty ASSOCldtLOn. Mrs., Morrls was

m- taking her

'here, but she took ill, ag I am

}ES; Thank you, for coming, Mr. Williams.

]

I would like to address two aspects. First, I

repqesentatlve of the COUHCII qmgfleeeqddly,_ I

out the history of Mirluleagdems and
‘t all udds, it has fought the City,

and

This particular ope is a national

We're sort of like the



focal point for other housing projects who are fighting this battle
now. '

Ten years ago, 172 families decided they would not -- {hey
refused to leave Marion Gardens. It was their home regardless of theb
poor conditions, the poor maintenancep and many other ihings. Through
that decision, people received reputations of being disorderly persons.
Some, at that time, were true. But today, Marion Gardens has a new
reputation. It is a clean project. We have cooperation. from the
tenants, and tenants have been living in the new housing, area for about

a year now. There is absolutely no graffiti in fhése new areas. - lhe
construction -people, Sincebthey work 1n phases, thought that by the>
time they renovated one area, that one area would be vandalized before
they started on the; second phase. That 1sn't the .case at Marion
Gardens, and it hasn't Happened.

Our main concern is that we have proven that housing 1is
needed. We fought for it, and we have proven that there isn‘f a need
to demolish housing. |

As a tenant myself, some of the issues that were brought up
concerning government -- how the State should subsidize projects -- 1
agree with that aspect, but I also feel that the State should give aid :
to the projects. So often the government{ has  thrown money 1nto
communities, which is definitely needed -- there is no question about
that. It is alWaysxnéeded, and we always accept the funds to help us.
We neéd to‘qive the people a sense of wealth by 'encouraging programs to

‘help them to manage their own destiny. There hasn't been any of that
for awhile, at least not since I've been a tenant at Marion, Gardens.

The whole issue is that homeless families need.homes. They
need a place to get a sense of being somebody. To attempt to take that
away from‘them will leave them out in the cold. What is left for them
to do 1f they have no place to go, especially if the places that are
there are being threatened by demolition? All we ask 1s that you help
the people by getting the Legislature to work in their behalf.

ASSEMBLYMAN CHARLES: Thank you very much, Mr. Williams. My
feeling is that you, through your efforts and through the efforts of
those who you work with, have shown those who have been involved 1n

Marion Gardens, specifically, and I think those th are involved 1n
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pUblie housing generally; that demolition at this point of some of the
types of housing, particularly types like Marion Gardens, which 18 not
high-=rises, is not the way to address the problems that the housihg
projects afe having. We do have the problem of the homeless; and there
is a need for public housing. If we are not prepared te spend the
$85,000 per unit to build new public housing, then I think the feeling
of most people is that these units which are standing should nbt-be
destroyed. I think a lot of the feeling that people have is
attributable to the issues that you and the people at Marion and others
around the country have brought to people's attention.

I appreciate your comments,; and if at any future time you
have some additional submissions that you want to make to the
Committee, please feel free to do that. Thank you very much.

Are there any quéstions, Assemblywoman\ﬂrown?

ASSEMBL YWOMAN BROWN: I h;ve two quick questions. How long
have y0u~lived in Marion Gardens?

MR. WILLIAMS: Ten vyears.

ASSEMBLYWOMAN BROWN: At the moment , do you know if there are
vacant apartments there?

» MR. WILLIAMS: VYes, there are a few. 1 don't %now exactly
how many, but there are a few.

ASSEMBLYWOMAN BREWN: Do you have managers like we learned

about Befere who live in the development?

- MR. WILLIAMS: Do you mean managers who work for housing? Is
‘”JYOufmeam?‘ L
" ASSEMBLYWOMAN BROWN: Yes.
© MR. WILLIAMS: No. | o |
- ANSSEMBL YWOMAN BROWN: That happened in the othet wnit.
| ASSEMBLYMAN CHARLES: . In the A. Harry Moore project.
ASSEMBL YWOMAN: BROWN: Fhem~ﬁhywaren‘t there project managers
. 1@€ in ‘Marion Gardens? -

ASSEMBLYMAN. CHARLES: We should address that question to Mr.
Rigby.

ASSEMBLYWOMAN BROWN:  Oh, okay. What was your -specific

involvement in ‘this particular project?  You qgave us thihgs, -and

obviotsly someone must have given them to you.



/

MR. WILLIAMS: My specific involvement has been just being
one of the tenants who refused to leaQe, and one of the tenants Who
fought this fight. 1 just felt that maybe you should read this. Lét!s
not reverse this trouble by allowing the Legislature to turn back the
clock on housing and not be concerned about the homeless or those who
are living there.

ASSEMBL{WOMAN BROWN: It is nice to be part of a winning
effort. I appreciate very much your seeing that we get-- '

MR. WILLIAMS: I understand that you've mentioned that  you
rode by several housing sites. Maybe we should invite all of you to
come to Marion Gardens to view the site as it is now, and even visit
the new apartments that are under construction now. It miqht give you
a sense of what 1s going on.

ASSEMBL YWOMAN BROWN:  Aren't you nice. 1 have been askind
Assemblyman Charles for that for a year. |

" MR. WILLIAMS: In fact, how about today? We're personally
inviting you to come down this afternoon to take a look at the project.

ASSEMBLYMAN CHARLES: Thank you very much, Mr. Williams. I
would like to call the people in the order that they arrived. You
know, it is hard sitting up here and attempting to be fair. I know
that as’' a lawyer, I go to court and Ivéiy there sometimes and Say,
"Well, th doesn't tﬁat judge call me so I Ean get out of here?" I
quess I can appreciate some of his problems. There are a few people
here who I know, and I know that they have been sitting here for
aWhile.

~ I'll call Mr. Chavana.

ASSEMBLYWOMAN  BROWN: You've got someone ' sitting here
already. |

ASSEMBLYMAN - CHARLES: Oh, we have someone sitting here
already. Thank you for coming forward and sparing me the decision for
the moment anyhow. v
CATHERINE SMITH I am Catherine Smith, and I am a \
resident of Currie's Woods. Currie's Woods 1s the largest public
housing project in Jersey City. I have residedixn that  development, 1
think, for sixteen years, and i continue to stay because I believe that

since the Federal government made the mistake of bu1ldihg high-rise,
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low~income dwellings for people, that there should be a mix of
residents within these developments rather than to have resrdents who
are practially being 100% subsidized. I think there should be working
people within these public housing projects. '

I might be able to give you more knfommatiémt<1F you
quest ioned: me, but before I get te that, I would like to say this. My
involvement 11m: the community as far as the Tenant Urganization is
concerned has. been extemsive. As far as public housimg s concerned im
Jersey City, I dun?t get insulted. [ deo, though, get rmsulted when
people look at‘youv address and say sbmethinq about. those prejects. As
far as I'm comcermed, public Housimg@ units are adequate apartment
units, and. they are afferdable for the people who live in them. [
dop't chogse to live any other place im Jersey City, because there is
no other place n Jersey City that I cam afford ahd that I would feél
comfortable in. A lot of people who live where I live have the same
attitude. .

The other thimg is this: L guess my feelings are what they
are, too, because I am a nurse, and [ have been im that field: for about
twenty years. People are péople, and’ it is not where you Fkive; 1t 1is
how you live. We, whe live in public housing, need as much help as we
. cam get to improve. the overall quality. of life for the majority of the
residents. I'm getting back to. making a comparison betweem\bhé:JeESey
City public heusing and Newark and New. York. I wouldm't wamt to live
inQembher of these places, but them, of .course, I have never had. the
public hnusingpeApeniehceﬁof Newark or New York..

It 1is common. knmwledg@v fha@' New: York has thousands and’
thousands. of publhc housing umits, and Newark is- larger. tham Jersey:
City, but Jersey City only has three high-~rise public' housing. units,
which: is. a plus. for Jersey City. The others: are low-rise' umibtsi What
Imam?bnyinq‘tousaw is. this: - In—Jersey: City, the housmm&‘stoek that
comprises: public housing can be managed. It is small enough to be:
managed. and- managed. om: a long-term: basis. It cam ber marageds
adequately, it can do the job, but we do need help. Ukay? '

ASSEMBL YMAN. CHARLES: Thank. yow, Ms. Smith.. k bave a.
quest ion. You're feeling is that if there- was sameumneomefaiw,‘iﬁ ik
was: withmn-the'pbpulatiomiof the: housing. projects, that would ge. some:

way: toward: chamging the environment, at least in a positive way.
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MS. SMITH: Absolutely. |

ASSEMBLYMAN CHARLES: I think you said that. My qdestion to .
you is, do you have ideas as to how that can be done? What has to be
done to achieve that? What do you have to do so that folks of
different incomes will find\it attractive and will move in? How do you
do that? . ,

MS. SMITH: Do you know what.you can do? One of the areas
that will facilitate that kind of thinQ»is for someone to try to put
that kind of funding-- We have a grant from the State Depértment of
Commuhity Affairs. What we need reélly' is to make the place  look
better. There 1s nothing wrong with the apartment units themselves,
but the look of the place is something else

I think the State of New Jersey has a lot to do with the
welfare system. 1 don't know too much about that system, but I do know
that a lot of residents of public housnnq are welfare recipients. When
I think how there are a lot of people who would llke to work, but there
are no jobs -- seventy percent of our re51dents in publlc hous1ng are

unemployed and can't find jobs. There are two kinds of jobs as far as

I am concerned -- those jobs that you work for wages and get a salary,

and there is community service, volunteer work, that you can-- What 1
am trying to say is this: I would like to see something put into a

formative plan whereby those people who reside in public housing and

~who are unable to find jobélfor whatever reason, are able to donate

some of their time to-the community that they live in. What I have in
mind specifically for this summer is a beautification project for the
residents of the site that I live in. There is nothing under the sun
that . is qoing to convince me that you can't have flowers, because we
have a lot of ground out there, if enough of the residents decide that
this is what we're going to have. I do know, too, that we are going to
need other kinds of things, but these kinds of projects, as far as
improving the appearance-- People are going to move into public housing
if the Federal government cbntinues to give us adéquate subsidy, and if
the res1dents continue to work together. ‘

ASSEMBL YMAN CHARLES. Do you have a questlon, Assemblywoman?

ASSEMBL YWOMAN BROWN: Yes, are there vacant units in your
project? | |

MS SMITH Usually we have from three to seven,

45



ASSEMBLYWOMAN BROWN:  Okay. There st be a diversity of
ihcome within your development right now. _ |

MS, SMITH: Of eourse, there is. As 1 said, I've been
Working for ten years or more. - '

v ASSEMBLYWOMAN BROWN: Are you in the project in a managerial
22 I'm sorry, I missed the==

ASSEMBLYMAN CHARLES: No, she's not, she is a nurse.

7 ~ ASSEMBLYWOMAN BROWN: A1l Ti@ﬁt, but ‘you have no managerial
responsibilities within the project.

MS. SMITH: None whatsoevers

ﬂS?EMBLWWUMAN‘BROWN: Thark ‘you.

ASSEMBLYMAN DORIA: There 'was ‘ofie poiﬁt‘fhat‘yOU'bwought up
that 1 ‘thirk 15 very interesting ‘because 1 think a lot of the
'fééééfdhéfs?khﬁwfthist That is the ‘question of the high-rise. You are
in ‘a4 'very unique bﬂblie‘ﬁbuSTngvprbjedt in Jersey City. Do you find

, ‘after living there for ‘sixteen 'years, and you haven™t lived anywhere
‘else, ‘that ‘that ‘has an ‘impact ‘upon ‘some of the problems ‘that ‘the
‘facility ‘may have == ‘that beCGUSe*df*thé5high&rise,‘beceusé‘%hey are

‘high-rises Tather ‘than ‘low-rise ‘buildings =-- the /. ‘Harry ‘Moore,

'Montgomery 'Gardens, or ‘even Marion Gardens -- there ‘has been -a lot ‘of

‘Fesearch -saying ‘that ‘the high-rises have wmore »prdblems ‘than ‘the

ToW-Tises.

'MS. ‘SMITH: Okay, ‘that ‘goes without saying. 'Of -course, ‘the

&s “do “have ‘more problems ‘simply ‘because ‘they -are 'high=rises.
: ‘ xthe"éommunxty ‘as ‘far qas

theffederal qovernment “made

“far us.
present
‘Elons that

Have .you “seen cany ‘¢hange,

”éo;”WHat hQS’fWat: Hén@éfﬁééﬁ? Haw would ‘ybu <comment on | that?
‘MS. SMITH: "'The “changes “in‘Currie*s “Woods=-
"KSSEMBL YMAN - CHARLES: “Could it ‘take a Tong‘time?

‘MS. SMITH:  “No, ‘there “have been “a ‘ot w6f <changes :in
x@Urfie*s”Wobds,'éndJWB'ﬁaVe?trLed*aﬁlbt¢of different ‘things. If wyou
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qgo back sixteen years ago, I would have to say that the physical
appearance of the place has undergone the most dramatic change.

ASSEMBLYMAN CHARLES: What about the racial make-up?

MS. SMITH: - The racial make-up has made about a 90% change.
When I first moved into the development, maybe there were two black
families within maybé fodr floors, but now it is just the opposite.
When I first moved into the development, tenant organizations and
tenant participation in the communities were unheard of.

ASSEMBLYMAN CHARLES: = Is there any Féelihg by the current
residents or maybe even the long-time residents like yourself that
there is any mdrevatteﬁtion given to Currie's Woods as a result of the
change in the racial make-up from within the housing authority of the
city?

; MS. SMITH: As far as the residents of Currie's Woods are
concern@d, and we have talked.éb0ut it -- we keep talking about it;
because, you see, there 1s this great big rumor going around that
Currie's Woods is sold or about to be sold because of its nice
location, its beautiful view of the New York skyline, etc.. Nobody
will admit to this. We did have a local councilman who made an attempt
to get sbme information for us. What was your qUestion again?

© ASSEMBLYMAN CHARLES: My question 1s, do you have any
feelinqs‘ about whether or not the condition of Currie's Woods is
affected by the change in the racial population? Do you feel that the
same attention is given to it now as once was given it? A

MS. SMITH: No, I wouldn't say that because there are so many
variables that- I would have to go into in order to say that that is it
‘exactly. That isn't it exactly. There are too mony other things that
go iﬁto answering that. |

ASSEMBLYMAN CHARLES: Are there any other questions?

ASSEMBLYWOMAN BROWN: I'm sorry, you said that the condition

.of the building had changed. I understood that, but I didn't know if
it was better or worse.

MS. SMITH: The surroundings have changed. The conditions of
the grounds and the appearance of the development itself over the past
sixteén &ears has-- v ' '

ASSEMBLYWOMAN BROWN: Is it better or worse?

' -MS. SMITH: Oh, it is much worse.

ASSEMBLYWOMAN BROWN: Okay;

4
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It i& ek worse; and that is ﬁﬁé‘df the areas
$; have FiRdlly made s Buf minds e addresss

N BROWN: ALl fFight. Ms: Siith; that brings
i§ & fact; that you ean see differénces from

”? Eﬁ% Bﬂiiﬂiﬁ“éﬁ 18n't that eotrect?
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‘Woods 44
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Who are fair ly well educated: Vou have senior
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Have the He ‘d’

dyo
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% Yack oFf eommEhiestEeh h‘éﬁl‘-é‘h’g the
f ‘they don"t '
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Regarding the issue of tenant  security; this issue, -of
_course; is related to the issue of easing the eviction procedures.
Tenant secdrity‘lé a serious problem, not only in publicbhousing, but
in all other housing in certain areas of the State, particularly the
inner cities. It 15 a much more seriocus problem sometimes in public
housing because many municipalities have the custom it seems of cutting
public housing out of general services. They either do 1t through
putting public housing sites under the jurisdiétion of CETA policemen
or Public Housing Authority‘policemen, who are then either undérstaffed
or eventually laid off due to the inability of CETA funds to carry them
any longer, or the inability of ‘the Public Housing Authority operating
budget to carry them. The tenants afe left basically with zero police
protection and with a policé force that has traditionally felt that
they don't want to qo into the projects. ‘They feel that that 1is
somecne else'é Jjurisdiction. It just creates and adds to that negative
image of public housing, becauSe‘the police always get there after the
fact. When they finally get there, 1t is to pick Uhkthe body. That
has to be addressed. '

Similar discrimination in private services, such as UPS, also
has to be addressed. I know specifically of some caseé where consumers
who purchased items from stores with warranties -- televisions,
refrigerators -- sought to have the warranty carried out and to have
the repair shop that contracted with the department store come and pick
up the item. Well, some of these repair shops will not qb into public
housing to pick up warrantied items for repair. So, this 1s a general
problem. ‘

Reqgarding the bills that are currently before the Legislature
to ease the eviction—For-just—cause‘standardé, and how they relate to
security, since I am a lawyer, it seems to me that this is not a
housing problem per se, but it is a problem 1involving the enforcement
of criminal statutes. It ‘is a law enforcement problem. I think that
for whatever good that the amendments which are being proposed would
do, they would do a lot more harm.

As was ment ioned by at least one speaker pgevious to myself,‘
a lot can be qgained with increased tenant participation in public

~housing. Une of the things that could be gained, perhaps,'through
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greater participation would be lowering the crime problem. 5o, these
kinds of appreaches should be looked at before’thinking about weakening
the only prolection that tenamts have, particularly low-income tenants
in what we know 15 a very serious hdusing crxsis\in New Jersey,

| LClearly, to think of exempting public housing from the
protections of the just-cause eviction statute would create
constitut tenal problems.

: On the 1ssue of tenant ownership or the selling disposition
gf public housing units, this should not be encouraged because
eventually what will result is an alienation of those wumts from the
low-incpme population, It will put units that are a critical element
in providing housing to the neediest, out of the reach of needy people,
and it will eventually lead to them being sold to the hiqhest:bidder,
unless what 1is going to be created is going to be life tenants,
’ Eyentuélly the sale of public housing units, either as temant co-ops or
outright sales, are going to lead to an elimination forever of those
units from the availability to low-i1ncome people.

With regard to low-income energy assistance payments, the way
the HEAP program, which 1s the Home Energy Assistance Proqram‘oherates
'zpresemtly is that tenants living im public housing who do not directly
pay ﬁor‘utility rentals do not receive. payments. So, what has been
suggested them is that public housing authorities be allowed to share
im a very limited pie. Right new, the pie 1s not enough on energy
assistance for low-income people. It is not emough to go around te
satisfy the needs uf lbWeincome households which would be eligible to
receive thosw. Bringing in the housing authorities will only lessen
that pie, so that stould be considered. It is not that public housing
tanah&s today are receiving subsidies and not paying their ut 1lrt ies.
They are net eligible to receive utility éubsmdmes. '

Thank you. .

ASSEMBLYMAN CHARLES: Thank you very much, Mr. Chavana. Do
you have any questions, Assemblywoman Browm? v

ASS£SMBLYWUMAN‘BRUNN: What about the Lifeline Program? 1
*héve‘he@rd‘that there are some tenantsw and again, my brain is foggy at
this moment as far as what program -- there are some temants who do
reside in public housing, and who de receive help with utility bills,

even though they don't pay them.
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MR. CHAVANA: I suppose somé tenants are responsiblé f0r some.
- utility bills in public housing in thevform of utility surcharges; that
is, bills that go beyond what the Public Housing Authority has
determined to be a standard amount for the unit. Then the tenant 1s
‘required to pick up the balance. l A

With reqardskto Lifeline, my underétanding is thét seniors
who are not' responsible for their utility costs are not eligible .for
Liféiine, but I am not certain.

ASSEMBLYWOMAN BROWN: Thank you.

ASSEMBLYMAN CHARLES: Thank you, sir.

MR. CHAVANA: Thank you very much.

'ASSEMBLYMAN CHARLES: Mr. Harold Fitzpatrick?

HAROLD FITZ PATRICK: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. I
appreciate the opportunity to'appear here todéy. i

'My name is Harold Fitzpatrick, and I am the counsel for the
New Jersey Association of Housing and Redevelopment Authprities.‘ 1
would like to point out at the outset that the Association, which met
on this very topic as recently as last evening, 1intends to submit in
detail written.comments to your Committee, and indeed would welcome the
opportunity to respond to aﬁy questions which you may have during the
period of your hearings. We would like the opportunity to appear
before you again at your final hearing on, I believe, the eighteénth -
Monday -- some place in South Jersey.

In the meantime, 1 would like ‘the opportunity to offer some
food for thouqhtband general comments. Indeed it was very interesting
to sit here today and listen to éll of the'othér comnents. I think
that that 1s one of the most fruitful things for us to have -- an
‘opportunity to view some of the other perspect ives that public housing
has bearing on with regard to its future and on its development. I use
those two terms to differentiate two important things.

I was very impressed with Mr. Rigby's comments because I
think in a. wvery éhort period of time, he touched upon a npumber of
things that you should be\considerinq. I think he offeredayod some
gems. '

It is not a simple process in today's ehvironment to run a
Public Housing Authority. It is an unusual creature. A Housing

Authority is really a “New Deal" enterprise, which has been grafted
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onto various approaches to thé development of housing in the country,
some of which have provided for gréaf gctivity on the part of Houéihg
autherities, and some of which haven't. _ | | v

From time to time, different -- and I think Me: Rigby used
the cénéept‘df four-year periods -~ different schools of thought have
prevailed with respect to the activities of a housing authority. The
fact of the matter is that  tﬁe preject == he used the terd
"development ™ -- whatever we Eall,rt, the eriterprise that was ereated
during the short period of ﬁimeyrthe two or three years that perhaps
the building was going on == perhaps in some cases; private developers
were involved <= is jqu'dﬂé part of what is necessary with respect to
a look at housing. After that you have got thirty, forty, and under
the new concepts of how modernizat iorn funds are used to extend the
period of life of publi¢ Housing prdjedé&; you've got an  rrdefinrte
period of tife during which publie hwusfngvhas‘to'be‘opefa%édt

I think one of the things that fs important to touch upon is
a. question from before that the Assemblywomian raised with' resgpect to
the difference between public housing now and perhdps ten: or fifteen
yedrs ago. - Up: until a very recent time; altHOUqh"rt wasn't really
noticed that much, public housing pretty much supported rtself. There
were: certdin: amounfs' of rents that came in, tﬁére‘ were certarn”
expenses,, and very: often they balanceds There were cases where they
didn't balance, and there were problemsy but until & reeent peﬁloditﬁv
terms of its history, there was ne such: thing as an operating subsidy
as we krrw it rows The operating subsidy is the lifeline of & public
hmu31ng ageney under’ today & dpéfat&oﬁs; It is by far the biggést
compenent. of its fundings.

Whierr 1 speak. to - you today, I speak to you not only: o behalf
of large\and diverse: housing - authorities such as- Jersey Clty, but’ also
o, behaif» of some small Housing authorities.. There is ng" housing:
authority in the State of New Jersey fhat could operate gimply by
Bﬁlaﬁeﬁﬁ@? the  income that .t receives from 1ts rents againsts its
costss At every moment of its. operationy it is totally dependant upeh
the: United  States and the quys in HUD to providé the 0perat1ng~
subsidies- that are- necessary. in order to be able to continue its

efforts. As such; it Has a burden that has been placed  upon it that no
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one else really has to deal with. It is really quite simple to speak
in terms of the types of housing that we have seen developed and
developed very aggressively in the United States during the past ten or
fifteen years -- Section 23, Section 8, activities of privateb
developers, The State Housing Finance Agency in New Jersey. Those
people had much,deeper and stronger subsidies to be able to develop
their projects, and 'in many cases, they were able to do so and move on
to other activites.

Public housing authorities have to continue to operate their
projects on a‘much more shallow subsidy, énd at the same time, they are
stuck with them forever.

I'm not qgoing to appear before you today and say  that the
concept of Currie's Woods was the most intellectual attempt of dealing
with public housing problems. But, 1t is thére, and it has to be
operated. People like Mr. Rigby are supermeh to be able to operate in
that kind of an environment.

That brings me to some points'that I would like to give you
to reflect on betwéen now and the next time that we appear before you,
which relates to the question of just what the State as the State can
do or would like to do with respect to public housing. There are some
very sfrong éontréctual relationships that have grown between the
individual public housing entities that admittedly were created a bit
by State law, a bit by muhiCipal action, but eventually by, more than
anything else, Federal funding. Between those égencies and the United
States, those contractual arrangements will stay in place. . They affect
a number of the things that you have discussed today.

For example, the mix of tenants who would be included in the
project-- That Qoncept has swung with the wind during the past ten
years.v At one point, it was ‘very important to have a turnover of
tenantsmfavorinq the lower income. It is now also very important in
terms of new requlations to consider fhat there be a mix of incomes.
Indeed, the ultimape goal of that 1s to increase the portLon'of‘the
operatinq income of’the project that comes from the tenants rather than
from the United States government.

So, there\aré all kinds of conflicting concerns that you afe

going to have to address in the process of assessing what to do. It is
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not simple for a housing authority to try to assess hdw:tt is going to
relate to the State. o

For example, in the heyday of the Housing Finance
Adiministration, in the heyday of Section 8 availabililty directly from
HUD; although private developers may differ with me as to the impact
that Housing authorities could have had on development or on their
éﬁiiity to develop, the fact of the matter is that the bulk of rather
licrative Section 8 funding availability went to private developers.
On many occasions; housing authorites seeking to become involved in
findncing efforts were turned away by our own State. Now we're back to
Wworrying once again about public housing, and we would hope that in
this new environment where the focus is once again on our hous1ng
duthorities that we would have a feeling of cooperation and a feeling
of working together. | ‘

I offer you several things which I think you might want to
¢onsider between now and the next time we meet.

Fot ‘example, as recently as January 18, the Legislature
passed Public Law 1983, Chapter 8. Now, that is an amendment to the
Lécal Fiscal Affairs Law. It broadens the applicability of the Local
Fiscal Affairs Law to include essentially all local units as defined in
the Sunshine Law. It is <quite broader than the previous law in which
it ‘essentially applied only to municipalities and counties. - On its
face it would éppear to apply to housing authorities. The fact of the
matter ‘is, long before thekStatevdf’Néw Jersey ever -even focused on ‘the

- fiseal affairs of ‘Housinq  a&th0ritiéS, 'thefe was a deep -and -often

“piéﬁ WBlailonéhip béfhééh'the Néwatk*afea of fice of ‘HUD, in our
 C§sé,'%ﬁd?ﬁbch of ‘the iﬁd;vidualﬂNéw ﬂérseyjhousdhq authorities. ‘Most
”df~ﬁhéf_is_ihEthé Lﬁ¢a1 F}SCa1'Affawrs'téw is directly .contradictory
with eith i i ' |

ance with it for ‘the regulation of -

er Federal  TéW;ﬁ6r:3béguIdfioh§ fthét'?havef‘been adopted in

=é Tisca1 affairs of housing
authorities. LT

1 juét'bffér‘Chét'to'you?és‘@neexémple*of’h0w;cbmpldcated’the
activities and operations of ‘housing ‘authorities have bécome ‘today.
‘I'*m ‘sute ‘that no ohe intended for that to “happen. *Me were «working to
‘try ‘to ‘resolve ‘this ‘dilemma, ‘but it is ‘one -of ‘many -examples «of the

“dilemias ‘that constantly find ‘themselves ‘on the -desks 'of people like
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Mr. Rigby. At the same time, he is addressing very difficult problems,

which I understand,'fhét‘people present to him. This question Ofithe‘»’b

involvement of tenants in: thév activities of the individual housing
authonities'is one that is probably unique to housing authorities. I
would point out to you that itfmay appear ‘to be a.questlon that arises
from an argument betWeen lawye?s. You've heard from the counsel for
the Jersey City Housing Authofity, and you've heard from an attorney
for Legal Services. Both of them had a little different opinion with
respect to what the law could or could not do with respect to
evictions. |
As we see it, the practical aspect of that concern is more
than anything else, that the State has an interest 'in landlords, in
tenants, and in .groups of £enapts. One group of tenants often has an
interest which is inconsistent with that of the individual tenant. 1
think .that is what is pleading for a remedy. The individual landlord
-- in this case, the Housing Adtﬁority -- is not really the enterprise
that is concernéd. It is the individual tenants, who as a group, have
gotten together and said, "We have a problem with one specific tenant."”
I would offer to you that in many cases, it is a group of tenants who
have brought the occasion to the attention of the landlord. In this
case, it was the Housing Authority. The mechanisms that have been
" erected - in many housing authorities with respect to the grievance
process is such that it is really a tenant resolution of problems.
v Without getting into this question of due process from a
constitutidnal standpoint of the need to give a notice to cease, there
must be a mechanism which will identify that when a court hearing takes

place, it is not between a landlord who is always identified as being a

rather nefarious character, and a poor tenant who is always being
identified as being downtrodden. On the contrary, in mény cases it is
a group of tenants who have a very serious interest to preserve their
environment against one tenant who is totally inconsistent with that
environment. I would offer to you that without getting into a debate
as to the legal niceties of const itutional questions, there must be‘an
effective mechanism for reconciling that community interest.

Similarly, the question of energy assistance -- I'm not going

" to debate whether there is enough money for energy assistance. 1 would
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Just \say that the wultimate result in the State of New Jersey for‘
housing authorities hdS been that as 8 result of the appllcatxon of'
certain policies on a statewide bas;s, housing authorities have not
received any funds, Now, if that is the policy intent, fine. But,
housing authorities, to the detrimamt'qf the%n'opebatana, have been
discrimated against. I offer to you whether or not that is something
you @nul@ deal with., In g@néralg 1 would say that I would hope yeu
would look al the development of new units, but we're a bit jaundiced
a@puﬁlthét nowadays. We would be very happy if we could develop some
new units and do some new things, and from time to time, Lndivxdgél
authorities try very hard to do that, But,ras Mr. Rigby said, we're
very happy 1f we can/just operate what we have. In the pﬁqééss of
doing that, whapvme.would like 1s to, as much as possible, stveamlhne‘
that agtivity to be ébla to expand the number of things that housing
authorities are deing. On the contrary, right now what we're getting
hit with 1s more and more Léyers of buneaucnécy and complication, and
L@aalapq.léss dollars. Whether we have any solution that may cdma from
Mt. Laurel II Qh any. addit 1onal needs or any homeownership. pnugﬁamsa"Wﬂ
definitgly can use some help op a State basis to cut through the levels.
of bureaucracy to recognize the tremendous structure that has already
been created between the Federal governmment and the individual housing
authorites in terms of their operational quecnén@e and also to
recognize that individual housing authorities do mot have totai control

~all of the thing y be p

elved of as being: their

problem that has to be

I thank you fo:‘ vagihéreJQQQng

| ASSEMBLYMAN K éry'much Mr. Fitzpatrick,
l o seelnq you ar  spme Qbhén
1,quent hearans. I' have

‘»iikﬁ‘tQ-B@K y@uxlbut I'11

hold them untll these subsequﬂnt hearlngs. I sa¥vth§p'€o@‘a-nym@@p qﬁ

Number. one, we've got some speakers here today. who won't be
at. the, Subsequent hearlﬂQS- Also, I have. been requested by. eothers im

......

the building to relinquish ihis‘aMﬁAﬁQFiUManE a couple of minutes. so
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that a very important ceremony con take place; I've been stared ‘at and
glared at and everything else, and now I've been intimidated-
sufficiently so that 1 am going to yield this auditorium for a couple
of minutes. Thank you very much.

MR. FITZPATRICK: I was sure that as soon as I began that
that would happen because I knew it was cohing. ’

ASSEMBLYMAN CHARLES: Thank you very much, Mr. Fitzpatrick.

MR. FITZPATRICK: I would welcome the opportunity in the
interim td be able to respond to any questions: that you or your staff

may have between now and the time of your final hearing.
(Five-minute recess)

ASSEMBLYMAN CHARLES: Okay, we'll continue with the hearing.
Our next speaker will be Stephen St. Hilaire.

STEPHEN ST. HIULAIRE: - Assemblyman Charles, I thank
you for the invitation. However, I feel that I should have come with a
tunafish sandwich, rather than food for thought. I'll keep it brief.

First of all, the thing that I would like to deal with right
up front is one area that has to do with public housing. That relates
to the question of the future of public housing projects that ére now
constructed and are very old, a lot of them having been built in the
last part of the 1930's and the 1940's. Largely, I'm talking about
low-rise developments that are up to three or four stories high.

The éituation naturally is that there 1s a permission on the
part of the Federal qove}nment to allow a housing authority to submit
plans for the demoliton or the sale of these developments. There is a
momentum in some areas of the country to actually carry out either a
sale or a demolition, and it comes from about three different areas.
First of all, sometimes public housing, although it looks like, "Well,
who would want to live there?" -- there is that kind of psychology.
"Who would want to live in public housing?" Sometimes it is 1n areas
undergoing what ‘they call qentrification, or as Assemblywoman Browm
ment ioned, people coming from suburban areas into pockeis of various
cities -- maybe not to the whole city, but various .parts of the city

where there may be housing in whlch‘low—income\people live, and for
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whatever reasom, they want to proteet their real estate investment .
The way te protect that may well be to mot have the perception .of that
housing there, or it could be that the buildings are just valuable
themselves, and it would be a nice place to convert inte condominiums
or demolish for some othér purpose a—tcommencial or even restdential --
to fit the needs of peeple who may be returning. - Se, -there 1is that
mot ivat ion that sometimes exists.

There are. other things that are oecurring. The bonds on
these housing developments which were built in the 193U's and 1940's --.
many of them are coming to an end. They had a life expectancy of forty
years or thereabouts, so very close in the 1980's, we're geing to have
public housing authorities, especially in New Jersey and all over the
country, that are going to be owning the developments that they now
basically manage. And; they could sell them free and clear.

There were some attempts during. the last = Presidential
administration to put some restrictions on that. The restrictions that
came out.. are that if a public heusing autherity is receiving operating
subsidies or modernization funds, they are legally obligated to extend
the. Iife of the project for low-inceme people, as a kind of a carrot
and; a stick. So, there have been some efforts to prevent that from
happening -- the removal of public housing for low-income people.

There are other things. that happened: As. I think was
testified to. befere, operating ‘subsidies =-- heusing authorities. are
scramblind frequent ly to‘pay bills, and. that is why. people who I work

w1th are obvisusly in. Favor of ‘both ‘the State and Federal government

1ncreasxng the level of Opérdtlnq sub31d1es. " There is simply no

: questlon about that _and they 51mp1y can 't arque about that. However,

sometlmes what has fhap‘ened s that housan has qone vacant. for

whatever reasons —~_e1 "édé poortmdnaqement or a calculated

reason assocxated w1th t e. pressure from surroundan neighbors. who
‘don 't want to see anymore people of low income 1living: there, or a:
combanatlon of  things. that ug,oceur‘xn dvnatldnalvsettrmg; The: net
resgkt is that the housing qets fewer people: in it, 1t loeks shabby:,,.
and then. peeple. say, ﬁHey, that looks really dumpy." You. know, we
ought. to consider alternatives. -- sale or otherwise disposing of it
with possible demolitiomn. If this situation 1is ndt monittored- and:
. . ‘
58



vacancies are caught in the beginning and eliminated through good
management, later you will have a Self—fulfillihq prophecy. This
housing situation sometimés gets. on the ’chopping block, -and it has
occurred across the country. ‘ ' ‘ '

‘As a matter of fact, my clients, who are the Marion Gardens
people, -- I've-represénted them now for ten years. I had a tenth year
anniversary last month. In 1973, there was an effort to demolish
several of the buildings. The tenants waged a campaign to prevent that
from happening, and they were successful, ultimately working with the
Jersey City Housing Authority to submit a plan, and $11.4 million has
come in to rehabilitate several of the buildings‘thére. Unfortunately,
it was insufficient money to cdmplete the original plan, but'the point
is fhat the work of the tenants to save their housing has taken place.
The effort so far has been somewhat successful.

It is critical, however, and the vacancies'cohtinUe to exist
in a place like Marion Gardens, which has about a hundred vacancies 1n.
the buildings that are intended to be rehabilitated, with 135 families
being taken care of Lheré now with the existing money.‘ There is, as we
all read in the newspapers, é%desperate need to take care of the needs
for the homeless -- homeless%families, homeless people, people living
in substandard housing who aré paying too much rent. And so, here is a
housing resource. Vacant uniis ih public housing, everybody says, are
~suitable for rehabilitation, but they are sitting idle.

I think what needs to happen is, there has to be a
development somehow which would encourage the rehabilitation of those
projects so they can be housed for people who actually need them, and
who have very low income. '

When you talk about economic mix, there is no need to gét
into a deep discussion on that., Whoever lives 1n public housing now,
whether they are supposedly over-incomed or not, the reality is, if we
fixed up the housing that is vacant, certainly the people going 1in
there are going to meet those eligibility requirements clearly.

Whaf 15 needed is, at the Federal level there are requlations
in what they call 24 C.F.R., the Code of Federal Requlations, Section
870, which are called Anti—Demolition Requlations, for a better wé;d.

Those were developed ering the Carter administration. [ was invited
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tlnq of those regulatlons.' When, they heard

ta part1c1pate . the d
about my cliemts* efforts where the lawyer gets all the credit and the
: chents,do{ail the work, T ‘was vited dewnpthece to participate methe»
db@eﬁppmemt «f those regulations. Those regutathups have: - some: defects
n- them; we weren’t able te get everythmnq‘we meededemqt of that whole
'process of neqmtlatleno. But, the current adminxstrat10n~is seektnq to
.rev1ew th@ee requlatlons ~- from what we can see, with; the _purpese: of
bcutthtaheLE throats -- the throats‘ofvthose regulatmonqt They are: ne
longer a check on the Federal side of thlS kind of process. L
I'm here today to say that right now, there is before the
United State Cengress a bill called H.R. *t. It is before the House
Bank ing Committee,‘ and it has within it a provision to ettemgt to:
check. It wouldi require housing autharities and the: Depaftmeht of
Housing and Urban Development to go through a certatn'pmqoese before
eitther the sale or the demolitian of public hoqsimq is pepmitted, It
ks a rather rigerous process. However, we doh‘t‘know if that witf come
out . of the leQLSlatlve process at the Federal level, and. our experlence
is that we don'"t hold ‘our breath, or’ we quht qet asphyxiated. So, 1t
is eritical that the State government and the State Legislature begin
ttm look at ways that 1t can, if you will, create both a carrot and a
stick. The carrot 18, of course, as’ Mr. Fltzpatrlck test1f1ed, a need
for operatlng sub31dles, ‘so hous&nql authmrltxes can take care of
housing that is created But, at the same time, Qe cannot throw the~
baby out with the bath water.‘fﬂg-' . |
Tt By

Lr1t1c'

is "wh1ch 15 already 1n our

oufflclent ‘Ievelsv of

Well, » 1 ophniehyﬂtget Assemblywoman; Brown:
memtidm6d5 and: my eans,pebked‘up'wheh:l heafd,thatL because there is. a
tenﬁbncy infthe.generai'populatioﬁ te see that Mount Laurel opimion as
somethimg_thet 18 a suburban: obngatlon. H@wever, 1t youw read the

Mount Laurel opiniom very clesely, espeCLally page 26, you'll notice
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some interesting lanquage. As a matter of fact, this language was used
by the City of Jersey City in a recent brief that it had filed 1n
Federal court about another housing development. I was absolutely
‘deliqhted to hear the City of”Jersey City used this opinion to argue as
to why a housing development should be built for low-income people in
downtown Jersey City. This the Gateway project that 1 am talking
about. . I applaud that use of the Mouht Laurel opinion, and the part
‘that the corporation counsel for the City of Jersey City used, and
which we submit, 1s the foundation, the constitutional foundation of
legislative responsibility and remedial action. It 1s found on page
26, and it says, "every" -- and the court 1itself underlined the word
"every" -- "every municipality's land-use requlation should provide a
realistic opportunity for decent housing for at least some part of 1its
‘resident poor who now occupy dilapidated housing. The zoning power 1s
no more abused by -keeping out the reqion's poor than by forcing out the
resident poor. In other words, each municipality must provide a
realistic opportunity for decent housing for 1its 1indigenous poor."
Then it goes on to talk about, you know, if there is a disproportionate
amount of low-income population in the region, then conceivably that
should be taken into account in defining its overall obligation. But,
there is clear lanquage here that focuses on reponsibilities of Urban
centers to take care of their poor. Let me give you a perfect
example. If you have gentrification qoing on, like was going on 1in
downtown Jersey City, meaning that there were many new neighbors coming
in, -- and there are very poor people downtown -- I've represented 472
families who were displaced -- Hispanic and Black -- therarea is red
hot in terms of property values. People are buying shells, they're
putting them up, and nobody 1s saying that that 1is bad. But, the
problem becomes, it can be bad if 1t 1is wunchecked or at least
incentives are created for preserving the ability of a cultural
diversity to exist, and that includes poor people who are culturally
diverse, as well as more wealthy people are culturally diverse. ‘

The problem 1s that the _poor are being priced out of the
market with condominium conversions, rent increases, and all kinds of
things. What happened in downtown Jersey City is that we defined the

building of this low-income development as necessary in order to
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provide an ethnic mix. That word has been used quite a bit. The
déyelgpment and dyhamics of the neighborhood were going 1in the
direction of the rich. I'm not putting that down; there are all kinds
of needs for rateables. etc., but there is also a need to maintain the
diversity that every person in this United States has a right to safe,
sanitary, and decent housing.

The fascinating thing is, we are able to demonstrate that
since the neighborhood' dynamics were going in one direction, the
building of this housing was critical im order to at least salvage some
diversity.

~ The reason for bringing this up is, the Mount Laurel opinion,
in my opimion, meot only creates an obligation to create supply, but the
thrust amd the logie of this opinion says to urban municipalities,
"Preserve the stock of subsidized housing that you already have." That
includes wvacant units that now exist, which may be susceptible to
demolition because of self-fulfilling prophecies. They may say that 1t
is the operating subsidires that are the problem, there may be some
politieal dynamics, etc.. There are a number of things that could be
going on, and this is goimg on around the entire country. Fhey are not
pointing fingers at any particular place. These are realities that we
SEE..

Our suggestion. is that rather tight legislation is necessary,
and that legislation has to have some key elements. First of all, the
’leqislation should declare as a matter of pelicy that the State of New
Jersey does not favor the demolition af public housring. That s the
policy. The procedures to Be' utilized* in the effectuation of that
policy should. include, at the very least, that if a housing project is
e@then geing to be seld or proposed ta‘be’demolished@ then there has to
be. a, Engirgmgnt by the S&até of New Jersey for a one-for-one
replacement in the neighborhood, or in an area directly adjacent teo the
namqhbamhood;-qrthat the views of the residents of that pub¢10"housihgﬁ
de%?lOQmBﬂt arpe paﬁamﬁunt in the:dECisdonhmaktnq;process-oF the Public
Hdusinq‘Authonlty to submit a: plan. for sale or demolition, and that the
ope~for-one éapLacament oceurs:relatively.simulténeousry with: the sale
or -in.- adwanee: of the sale, seo that the: temants: who may. be residing.

there: now. can move. into. the other develnpment.v These are elements. thatl
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I will define further in a later submission to you, if 1t meets with
your approval. - I just heard about the hearing a few days aqo, and‘l
don't carry all of this stuff in my head. I would like to be able to
submit some ideas to you on paper 1n more detail.

It seems to us that this would work or help to at least deter
demolition where 1t is clearly not in the interest of the overall
housinq stock and the people involved. I submit that the particular
statute that the State of the New Jersey and the Legislature should
consider amending is found in New Jersey Statutes Annotated, Section
55:14A-1, which is basically the local housing authorities law. I am
sure you are familiar with the specific amendment that I am suggesting,
which would Fit.lntn t hat particular general cateqgory of the statute.

One might séy, "Well, what is the Department of Housing and
Urban Development going to say about this? Aren't ydu preempting
basically a Federal program?" The answer 1S no. The State of New
Jersey, especlally with the new Federalism being promoted by thek
current administration, does have an authority to reqgulate the creation
‘and the conduct of its housing authorities. If the focus of the
legislation is directed toward the behavior of the housing authority in
creating preconditions to its submitting anything to the Federal
government related to demolition or sale, then you don't have a
conflict. Certainly, we feel that this issue 1s of vast  enough
importance to be high on the legislative agenda.  We submit, as well,
and this has to be seen -- this whole discussion 1 am having here-- 1
know you'll hear Mr. Rigby last. He has been asked to have the final
word. I think he will probably tell you that everything that Mr. St.
Hilaire said well andvqood; it is fine. But, as he said before and
other speakers have said, it is necessary to have an operating subsidy.
"It is great that you can create all this, but how do I pay the bills?"

‘Well, I agree. How can you disagree with the need for an operating
subsidy? Let us not throw out the baby with the bath water. Let's at
least preserve the stock we have, even though we are hol creating a new
supply during these days of austerity in the Federal budget. _

There is some money in the Federal budget for modernlzatxon.
It is not as much as we want, but the bill that passed in the House the

other day at least provides higher levels that could at least, on the
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Federal side, help, 1 think that if you focus the little b1t of money
that you have on mudéfnizatLon of housing that 1is vécant and do 1t
prudently, and where the situation is clearly the objective of the New
Jersey Supreme Court -- on page 26 of the Mount Laurel opinion-- It
seems to me that imn yeur design of meeling the Mount Laurel
obligations, which 1 know the Legislature is going to struggle With —-=
v‘we may mot solye it, and we may have another RbbinSOn Qs. Cahlli case
as far asvthe Mount Laurel opinion is coencerned in terms of funding.
That is conceiyable; Who knowé what will happen down the line? The
point 1s, kindly consider integrating. I would suggest you do this
with a separate billé.at least 1t should be part of thal whole process.

Again, I thank you for your patience, and 1 am sorry 1 didn't
have a tumafish sandwich.

ASSEMBL YMAN  CHARLES: That 1is okay. Your werds were
filling. Your comments abouh guidelines for the implementation of
Mount Laurel and your suggestions for legislation in the area of
demplition and sale, as far as checks and balances are concermed -=
I%11 expect to receive that from youw. ['ll be calling you to discuss
some matters further with you.

Thank you. very huch.

ASSEMBLYWOMAN  BROWN: Just  from the standpoint of
communication, I would appreciate it if you would not only with tﬁfs
Committee, but-- It i1s. my understanding that the League of
Municipalities 1is. wonk}nq‘ on the implications of the Meunt Laurel
decision and I think that that particular organization, of which I
believe Jersey City. is"é‘member, should be apprised of some of your
thoughts. : o .
- MR. ST. HILAIRE: ~Thank you very much for that suggestion,
aﬁdfégéin,‘thahkvYOQ:fdt"YQUf‘batience.. . 7

ASSEMBLYMAN:CHARLES: The- next time you'll have to bring a
5&&6Wi¢h<qn a;dinmar;_ E ‘

Mr, Riqby?

ROBERT RILGB Y: Thank you again.

ASSEMBLYWOMAN BROWN: Cap: you. give. us your~last‘lines‘first,

because I don't. think I'm. gqoing to be. able to stay. What would: you

really want me to know before 1 leave?
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MR. RIGBY: We want a $150,000 demonstration program for
tenant organizations and PHA projects, which improve the management of
public housing. The State in the past has done it. It is not breaking
new ground, butvit has abated ovef the last four yeérs.

The one thing the State really did, and it was helpful, was
~to put forth some demonstration money, and not take on the new tasé of
supplyinq housing and taking the job from the Federal government,‘and‘
not addinqv to and opening up what may be seen politically as a
Pandora's .box, but rather giving examples of different approaches to
the management and operation of public housing. . This could serve as
models, which then can be funded by a variety of sourées on a much
larger level. '

' That did exist, and it didn't cost the State that much
money. There were some excellent examples of what it produced. - One of
those is that book that I just gave to you on tenant management.\ The
State's 1nitial grant is what really started that, and many, many more
funds‘came in thereafter. A number of the speakers .before me were
involved in that process, and it really started off with a small money
grant. To take specific areas, be it energy conservation, occupancy,
or resident'organization‘foles‘-Fltake.sbméthing'smail, and give the
opportunity to those hOUQingféuthbritiés and,tenant‘gfaups who want’ to
try various = innovations that they can't now do. under the current
Federal structures. I think the benefits there are not just to the
individual project, but now to set up models that can be followed
Statewide and maybe nationwide.

ASSEMBLYWOMAN BROWN: I appreciate that, Mr. Rigby, because 1
am going to have to leave soon.

+ It seems to me that fhere are some things that we have
learned about the management of public housing operations so that we
don't even have to wait for a $1SU,OOO project to do them. for
example, we heard here today how well it worked 1n one of your. projects
to have an in-house manager live there. I don't see what 1s so
complicated aboul doing this thrduqhout your various projects here 1in
Jersey City now. Why don't all of your projects have a manager.living

in-house?
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MR. RIGBY: This may sound a little trite, but the answer to
that question is in that book. We tried it, bug it is more than just
ha\yi;ng ‘a manager who lives there. The. corporation that the resident
spoke of is & Tenant Mamagement Corporation which runs the site under
f\¢6nttact with the Housimg Authority with a Ford Foundation Grant. It
took a year and a half of training, and there were elected corporate
board members who hired their own staff. The gentleman who spoke and
- who Li:v,ésj_. at the development is an employee of the tenant corporation.
To extend that to other sites -- we are, in fact, doing it in ope --
two developments did not wish to try that option. they wanted the
Housing Authority to comtinue. Two remain in the undecided category.

It is less the faet that the resident lives in the development
because that is more persenally and individually oriented. The concept
~of that pregram is, that the community sets 1ts own standards and
rules. The enforcing agents are the people who are most proximate to
both the problems and the issues. It more than Just a manager; it 1is a
whole 50@Fd of elected representatives and their staff and the training
that. téhe.x wen‘t through.

ASSEMBE YWOMAN. BROWN:  Can I ask just one more question, and
then I'11 vanish, and them things will be more in order? We. had some
diS;QU%‘#_Si_QF’l hefore. Can you tell me how many commissioners are on the
Housing Authority here in Jersey City, and the compesition?
A,sse'mb.;l,){man: Charles was asking about that earlier.

: MR, RIGBY: Yes, there are seven commissioners, Five are
appointed, by the !Mayor with the a,dy,i’(:;é "ahd;zclon‘sﬂenvt' of the governing
body, namely the Ciiy Council.  One is appointed by the Govermor, and
one is appointed by the Mayor without the ady&ee~and the consent of the
Council. It is a voluntarv board éf‘fSé?en “members  on alternat ing
fvi:yu,e.-—_y‘.e..ar terms.  There. are no Svfat;U‘t..Qt;y requirements regarding who
they. bave to. represent i1n New J,E,‘I‘S_‘:e;y‘,‘., In Massachuselts, the statute
sﬂay,‘s-' thal. there will be a riepresen»ta;t 1ve of labor, there will be a
representative of - tenants, there will be a representative ¢f banks,
insurance, etc.. In New Jersey, there is nq.reseretionireqagding the
type of representation.

ASSEMBLYWOMAN.  BROWN: Thank, you very much,. I really

appreciate. this exposure, and L am. sorry. I didn't bripng. quite the
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first-hand knowledge that my colleagues did. I find this a very.
valuable learning . experience, and 1 really appreciate the hospltélity
of Jersey City. ) 1 |

ASSEMBLYMAN CHARLES: Yes, Leanna, and we shall invite you
again soon -- as soon as you get time. I know you are attending these
- Joint Appropriafion Commltteé meetings,'and‘for those of you who don't
know much. about that process, the State of New Jersey 1is involved ih
shaping the budget for the fiscal year. 1984. Assemblywoman Brown 1s on
the Joint Appropriations Committee, and she meets Tuesdays, Wednesdays,
and Thursdays . from néw until May or June. So, she attends a lot of
public hearings. I'm happy that she was able to come here today. - I
know it is kind of rough listening to - and it 1s interesting, too --
but, it is really kind of a grueling schedule that she has been
keeping. I'm very appreciative of her making an effort to comé here
-today. N . |
MR. RIGBY: We would add our thanks to that.

ASSEMBLYWOMAN BROWN: Well, 1 have just got to Qnderscore the
importance of what Assemblyman Charles 1s doing, because 1 think we are
on to a much bigger issue than what the Chairman thought. when he
appointed this particular Subcommittee. Thank you vefy much.

‘ 'ASSEMBLYMAN CHARLES: Thank you, Leanna. : _

MR. RIGBY: I'll try to be quick, Joe. In the folder, I
guess our firsf point is that all of the discussion and all of the
comments about improvements that could be made in public housing has to
be put in context of this xeroxéd check,'because this 1s the only way
we got our subsidy for this yéar to run our HousinqlAuthority. That is
because we sued:the Department of Housing and Urban Development, and
said, "You aré in violation of the law. You owe us the subsidy. The
Congress has given it as appropriation money, and you are withholding
it at the direction of the Office of Management and Budqet. That is 1n
violation of the law, and you are to distribute that money."

We had to go into Federél District Court in Washxngtph, DC,
and this is the check that came out of that lawsuit. That 1is the
atmosphere that we are working in at the Federal level. They are out
to close this program, and no amount of '"Wouldn't it 'be nice if?" is

going to reverse that trend.
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Our heads, so to speak, are on the chopping block, and 90% of
our time is spent trying to ensure that that does not happen. It is a
nasty,; nasty atmosphere that we are working in, and 1 séé no si@ns of
abatement . '

They haven't had any suceess thus far of any significance in
attempting to get across their proposals, but it 1s a fight that every
housing authority and every housing authority tenant has been 1nvelved
in for the last year and one-half. It will probably be geing on for
the remaining two and one-half years of the current administration.

O the management side, certainly housing authority
performance, although it has not come up so much as a topic today, is a
key issue natiomally. I would just ask that at your leisure, you read
some of the articles that have been provided -- what the authority is
doing in the area of tenant control and tenant corporation management,
what we are doing in the area of cost accounting; so that each and
every project is accountable for what expenses and income it accrues
and expenids during the year, what our energy savings have been in
excess of $7.5 million over the last years -- and | expect another
three-quarteérs of a million dollars in the areas of maintenance and
repair, the kinds of tracking and monitoring that are done 1n each and
every development 1in the area of rental delinquency, and a whole
variety of other management areas that we arevtryinq to address in a
businesslike and professional manner, despite the kind of atmosphere
that we need to work in.

I would teave it at that for my general comments.

On the State side, I quess there was a longer lead up to the
reguest that I gave to Leanna Brown, but I sort of leavé 1t at that.
Really what 1t says is that this is probably not the time to suggest to
the Governor and ‘the State Legislature that since the Federal
government 1is dabandoning housing production, the State of New Jersey
ought to take it. 1 say that not because it shouldn't; however, it
just would not pass. That is unrealistie. Youw, being the better
pelitician than I, can correct me if I'm wrong. Buty 1 do net see a
Massachusetts or a New York bond issue setting up a sthiéwide housing

aufhbrity.at this jumcture in our political and economic history.
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So, my suqggestions are much more incremental -- try little
things -- try them one at a time. Use the mechanisms that are there,
and make them competitive. Make sure that tﬁe money that could be
allocated has a very high payoff in terms of what we learn.

The comment that Assemblywoman Brown made about 1if some work
in some places, why don't we apply it to them all, 1s, if she had more
time, precisely part of the approach that got us where we are today,
because in the 1940's, what we did was to build low~rise housing and
lots of open space. That turned into no-man's land, and then in the
1950's, they decided to go up in the air, aﬁd that turned into the
disaster that was spoken about many times today.

There are no across-the-board easy answers, and what applies
in one project or development doesn't apply in all. That just isn't
how tnis business operates,

Unlike a number of the other speakers, our approach to the
authority has seemed to work very well. We tell them, "We don't have
any answers." It isn't that, "This is what you are supposed to do."
The best people who know that are the people who live there. Their
concern over disorderly tenants and a way to deal with that is derived
from the people who live next door.

j It is the diverse suggestion of the public housing residents
that really has quided the housing authority, and I can't emphasize
enough how that ought to be a key elemenf in whatever the State's role
might become.

the olher thing that I would ask 1is that when the 5State
considers legislation, that it at least consider the consequences of
it. I have two recent examples. Une was a well-intended measure to
improve fire protect 1on. The State mandat ed electrically
interconnected smbke alarms in multi-family buildings. Whoever passed
that legislation has just never seen a high-rise building. It
practically will not work. The people on the seventh through the .
thirteenth floor have to empty out from the building because somebody
lit a match under a smoke alarm on the second floor; Now, that 1is just
dumb. We could spend millions of dollars on that, but they will be
vandalized in less than two hours. 1 quarantee it. This 1s a
high-rise housing project, and they have cot all these alarms going off

twenty-four hours a day.
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The other part of this legislation thal was not considered
isy who s paying for i1t? -- the State and the Federal government.
They thought they came up with' a great jidea, they passed that great
Ed&aw aﬁdithen.ﬁhéy walked away. [f the State wants lo involve rtself
. @ variety of measures that cause 'addlttohaT requirements to be
placed on either housing: autherities or residents, somebody has got to
pay for it. If ought to be part of that legislation. Unless somebody
comes: up: with an: answer to that, it is just unfair and mpractical to’
allow that kind of action to qo without knowinm ils enforcement or how
it is going to be enforced: |

L'IT leave it at that. [ could probably go on' for a- couple
of hours, but the material I'vekprmvldéd, I thrnk, addresses a whole’
lot of the issues that have been discussed today. I would be kind of
interested. 1f you had any questions, Joe,vgiven'the other comments that
have been made and what particular areas youw might see as feasable i
terns of the State's role.

ASSEMBLYMAN. CHARLES: I have just one questiony I notice in
some of the material that you provided me with in advance of this
hearing, there was reference made to seme Erin Crance report. What rs
that?:

MR.. RIGBY: Erin Cramce is the management consulting Fifif
that was part of a. larger analysis of the modernizat ron needs of the
housing'sto@k'natroﬁwxde} ‘It was Erin Crance, Perkins and” Wills. They
were the primary consulting group to the HUD. study.

' ASSEMBLYMAN. CHARLES: Did any important comclusions result
from: that study? Is there anything that should be made part of the
feﬁofd’hepe today?"

MR. RIGBY: I fh&nk‘that probably -- 1 quess the  important
point: of it is: the more general need for the State to support what we'
are trying. to do at' the Federal level. It dealt with the need for
modefniza¢10m¢‘th@»réquipeménﬁ td‘upradéitﬁe stocky. and. to: bring it
back to code. —Modernization funds are being appropriatéd at the’
natioral levely. and: this- study: really supports. exactly. How- migch™ that
need is and the extent tOnwhiéH-thérNéw%JerSéY'd@lég@ﬁroﬁ»CaﬁWithUEﬁﬁé“
our. national. delegation to make surethat: they support those: efforts 1
relevant. if that sense. 1t confirms what we have been sayrng: for: mamnyy

Miaiiy. years  and makes more specific the.dellar amoont requireds
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ASSEMBLYMAN CHARLES: 1 see. The first exhibit in your
packet is a check from the U.S. Treasury, the subsidy that the Jersey
City Housing Authority received for $2,023,386.00. . What fiscal year
was that for? \

MR. RIGBY: That was for the first three months.

ASSEMBLYMAN CHARLES: The first three months. What 1is the
annual subsidy to Jersey City?

MR. RIGBY: Approximately $10 million.

ASSEMBLYMAN CHARLES: Ten millicn dollars? And, how is that
projected i1nto the next fiscal year? Will it be mbre'or less?

MR. RIGBY: Lless by at least two million dollars, and 1if the
present administration has its way, by a w~hole lot more, or rather, a
whole lot less.

ASSEMBLYMAN CHARLES: So, you are projecting for the next
fiscal year an $8 million subsidy?

MR. RIGBY: That is correct.

ASSEMBLYMAN CHARLES: And what effect 1s that going to have
on your operations? ’

MR. RIGBY: It would allow us to continue to deliver services
at theif current level. The major difference between the two numbers
-- the $10 million to $8 million -- assuming there 1is no major policy
change nationwide, is due to fuél costs. You see, we've managed to
reduce our base consumption in excess of one million gallons, and we've
seen a drop in the rate by a substantial amount. The fuel costs alone
are 40% of our expenses.

ASSEMBLYMAN CHARLES: Thank you very much, Mr. Rigby, for
coming. I would like to thank you on behalf of the Committee for the
help you have beep in putting together some of the information that we
needed, even in preparation for these hearings, so that we would have a
better understaqdlnq in opening the forum up to the public to expfess
their concerns. | thank you again, and 1 look forward to-a continuing
relationship with the Jersey City Housing Authority, as well as the
housing_authorlties'throuqhout the State of New Jersey.

I think that the Subcommittee is diligent in its purpose, and
is earnest in its purpose. It is my hope that as a result of these

hearings, which will be concluded by the end of April, we will generate
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a report that s going to be tmportant 1n the State of New Jersey.
Some of the speakers expressed concern that maybe this 1s just angther
one of those exhibitions by the politicians just to hear something, say
they d\‘;l‘_.d‘ 1t, and then forget about 1t. But , believe me, it ls the
purpose of the Chairman aﬁdrothers on this Subcommittee -- that 1s,
hysélf, Assemblyman Watson, and Assemblywoman Brown - to generate
§qm§th%qg tﬁgt is ;mportgnt, samething that 1s needed; The issue of
public housing 1s a part of the housing issue that affects the State of
New Jérsey. It 1s an 1ssue that has too lonﬁg been 1gnored by the State
df New‘Jeraey, and 1t 1s our intent to change some of that.,

| ‘SQ{ with information and assistance from people like you, I
think our pyrposngill be fulfilled. »

Thank you very much., The Subcommittee's hearing stands

adjourned until the next hearing. '

(Hear 1ng conc kuded)



